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' On Decamber 20, 1944, mentlon is mada of Goose” and a laborateory. It

/ was also stated that Goose had selected the tltle tProblems of the Practical
yApplication Under Produgtion Conditions of the Brocesses of the Thermal Diffusion
of Gases" as the subject for hi.s work., It was reported that Goose contemplated
entering into contracts with yarious firms jin a short time and was thinking of
setting up a laboratory. ;

With respect to the =bove AFuchs has informed the British authorities
that he only one espionage contact in the United States. He claims not to

have kmovmn this person's name. He says that he met this man four times in

New York (before poing to Los Alamos in August, 1944). He was to meet him

in Boston at Christmas of 1944 but did not keep this meeting., He did meet

his contact in Boston once or twice during February, 1945, while he * u

# wag visiting Kristel:Heineman, his sister at Cambridge, Massachusettsg Fuchs
also states his contact visited him in Santa Fe in June, 1945, and also contacted
him at a later date in Santa Fe. Fuchs, since his arrest, has described this
man as follows:

Name -~ Unknown .

Age - About 40 (in 1945)

Height - 5110%

Build - Fairly broad

Face -~ round

Nationality - Unknovmn. Believes first generation American

Occupation = Not a nuclear physicist and not employed within
Atomic Energy project. '

Education ~ Had knowledge oi‘_chemstry and engineering.

In the interest of consol:.datlon the description given by idobert L
" Heineman of a person that contacted Fuchs in Cambridge in February, 1945, is
Set i'orth.

Name - Unkno'm, believes starts with .Rob, possibly lobbins or may be
ilgberts or Robinson.

Aze - About 30 (in 1945)

Height -~ 518

Features - full face with fine features

Build -~ Stocly

Hair - Dark and thinning with impression of baldness

Dress - Conservative

Glasses - wore glasses

Manner - Vlell-mammered

Children ~ Believed mentioned chiidren.

Kristel Heineman, Fuchs! sister, upon interview agreed with the
description given by Robert except as to age which she said was in the 40!'s
in 1945,
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Dr., Fuchs mas first interviewsd by the British sutharities on
Doceaber 21, 1943. Ab that time he denied involvement in espionmage activities,
Accerding to the British, be was again interviewsd on December. 3l, 1949, at
which time be contimued to deny that- B»-was eonnected with espionige dw'ing
the period he was in the Gnited Sta ;r atmotherumr% U

::Eaﬂ ) ’ ¢l C ‘

‘On Jamvary 31, 1950, the Biitish advised that Dr. Fuchs after protracted
reinterrogation had oonfessed to sontinuous espdonage frem the end of 1941
to February, 1949, It was stated that he had admitted tiat the technioal
information furrdshed by him to his Soviet superiors included the full details
concerning the Atcmic Bomb, which he had learned at Ios Alsmos, MNew Mexieo,

It was stated that Muchs had signed a confession but bad furnished very litile ~
information eoncerning other pog_a ! ‘,aﬁgaociatad with him in his espionage work, g~ U
SN :

On Pebruary 1, 1950, the British suthorities advised that Fuchs had
stated that he was first recruited in 1941 at his own instigation, He mads his
roquest through anotber mexber of the Coumunist Party whom he refused to
identify. He stated that his comtact with the Soviets while in the tnited
States bad besn carried out through the medium of one man, whom he did
not identify, He said that he did not know this individuals nationality, /3/ u

OxdNLE

The British advised t Fuchs had admitted that for approximately 15
months after first offering himself to the Soviets, he met on a bi-monthly
basis in london with an unknown man who possibly was from the Soviet Embessy
and after he met with an uniknown woman in Banbury, England. Arrangements
for the first meeting to be held in New York were made orally im Banbury
prior to Fuchs! departure for.: the United Statas. This first meeting in the
Onited States was "gomewhere in the south end of Manhattan.® Arrangements
for subsequent meetings ware made orally at each meeting, $ '{ ‘

On Felruary 2, 1950,”Drs Fuchs was formally errested and charged
with violating the British Official Secrets fct. He was arraigned at
Bow Street Poliee Court, Iondon, and charged as follows:

(1) That he, for a purpose beliwad:m-ejudidnl to the safety or
interest of the State, en a day in 1947, commnicated to a person wnknown,
information related to atcmic research which was calculated to be, or might

be directly or indirectly, useful to an enemy, contrary to the Qfficial Secrets
Act, . '
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{2) That he, being a British subject, for a purpose prejudicial to
the safety or interest of the. State, on a day in February, 1945, in the United
States of America, commumicated with a person unknom, information relating ,
to atomlc research which was calculated to be, or might be directly or indirectly, ;
useful to an enemy. ‘

Dr. Fuchs was bound over for mrther arraigmment to take place on
February 10, 1950, The British authorities advised that Dr. Fuchs would not
be available for interview by British authorities or anyane else, between ;
the time of arraignment and the conclusion of ‘the trial, the date of which !
has not been set, but which will probably take place in the early part of
Yarch, 1950. " 'etrm o/ Court beginning 3ok 2y) i

On February 4, 1950, according to information supplied by.the British :
through liaison in Iondon, Fuchs was visited in jail by Rudolph E.:Peierls, i
former superior of Fuchs in atomic research work. At the time the nature of ]
the discussion betwsen Peierls and Fuchs was unknown. Subsequently, it was
reported that Fuchs had apparently told Feierls that he had committed
espionage, since Peierls wife had written a letter to Fuchs in jail expressing
disillusion in him and strongly urging him to name his collaborators in order
to remgve the finger of suspision from all liberal scientists in the United

States and England. /q s—:m-p

On February 8, 1950, Fuchs was interviewed by-the British authorities
on his own regquest. At that time, he furnished the- descnptlon of his United
States contact as it appears above. At that time, it appears that certain v
photographs were displayed to Fuchs and certain of these. were stated by him
to have slightly familiar featwres. dovever, he could not identify any of
therm as his espionage contact in America. Arrangements are being made for

additional photographs to be shopm. L'uchs.(g) q

\ﬁw\.

On February 10, 1950, Fuchs was arraigned at the Bow Strest Police
Court, London, and at that time a portion of his confession was read into
the record. This has not yet been obtained from the Official Record but
the portions appearing in the public press deal primarily with Fuchs®
motivations in acting as zn espionage agent for the Soviet Government. A
copy of the information appearing in the press in the Evening Star of
Tebruary 10, 1950, is being attached. It might be noted that during the
arraigmment the defense counsel at one point asked the Tovernment prosecutor
as to whether or not Fuchs had been coopesrative. The Govermment prosecutor
stated that Fuchs had been cooperative. This is believed to be some indication
that Muchs mayv enter a plea of mullty when he is actually brougt to trial.

X
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The British have zdvised ’ohdtﬂ: Il of the necessar; v evidence has now
been placed in the record and that nothing further need be introduced if Fuchs
enters a plea of guilty at Old Bailey. They anticipate that the case will not
appear on the calendar before March 6, 7, or 8, 1950. The Rritish have further
reported that Fuchs is now eager to recall the details of his activities in
America. Ancther interview with Fuchs at his request is contemplated for Tuesday,
February 14, 1950. The British have also now made available the New York address
of Fuchs which they state was 128 West '7’7th Street, telephone number poss:.bly!

TR 4~6785, ﬂ' U SEBRET

We have not received to date the full results of the interrogation
by the British authorities of Fuchs. It appears that there are 3 statements [ &>
invol®ed, one of which was made to the[British Security Service MI5,]ancther of @
which was made to the Security Office the Atomic Energy establiShment, )
Harwell, England, and the third of which was made to the scientists in-the British
Ministry of Supply. In addition, as mentioned previously, Fuchs has been
interviewed at his request since his arrest. It is fell that when the full results
of the interrogation of Fuchs are available there may be additional details
available to us, particudarly in view of his reported eagerness %o cooperate
in regard to his espionzge activities in the United States. Ve are furnishing
the Pritish Sathorities street maps of Mew York, Boston, and Santa Fe, in order
that the meetings of Fuchs with his espionage contact may be more definitely
determined. We are also furnishing photographs of various suspects developed
by us for Fuchs's possibls identification. LX
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KRISTEL FUCHS HEINEMAN AND HER Hussmn, ROBERT BLOCK HEINEMAN

Background
Elma Anna Dorothe lda Christel Fuchs*Heineman, commonly known as

Kristel Fuchs H Helneman, the sister of Emil Julius Klsus Fuchs, was born on
July 22, 1913 (possibly 1914), at Busselsheim, Germany. According to

Immdgration and Naturalization Seri¥ice records, she resided in Germany from
Jamary, 1933, to September, 1933; in Switzerlend, from September, 1933, to
July, 1934, where she 1s believed to have attended the University of Zurich;

in Germany from July, 1934, to July, 1936, and in England from July, 1936, //
to September, 1936, She first entered the United States as a student in e
September, 1936, at New York City, thereafter attending Swarthmore College at /
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, until her withdrawal during her fourth year

course in 1937-38. On May 20, 1938, she re-entered the United States at

Miami, Florida, from Havana, Cuba, &s a permanent resident, and on November 2,
1938, married Robert Block Heinemen at Boston, Massachusetts. - They now have
three children, Stephen Fox, age 10; Marcia Elizabeth, age 8; and Kristel,

age 6, all of whom were born in Cambridge, Massachusetts. Although she claims to
have filed a petition for naturalization as a United States citizen at Boston,
Kassachusetts, in December of 1941, the files of the Immigration and
Naturalization Service at Beston have failed to reflect that her claim has

any basis. A

Robert B, Heineman, whom Kristel Fuchs Heineman married on'November 2,
1938, was born at ifausau, bisconsin, on larch 25, 1917. According to a
highly confidential source of known reliability, he was registered as a member .
of the Cambridge Branch gf the Communist Political Association in 1944. Through
a confidential source, }{Confidential Informant ND-BOS M5-100), it was also
ascertained that on January 23, 1947, he visited the Communist Party Headquarters
in Boston where he rejoined the Comminist Party under the name of Robert. Hill
At that time he indicated that he had been a member of the Party until 193 (l;
It was also reporited by the[E%gtlsh Intelligence ServiceJthat on June 8, 193 )
Robert B. Heineman arrived in England en route to leninfrad, Russia, returning
to England in August of that same year via Italy and France. ring the school
year 1945-46, Robert B, Heineman was employed as a teacher at the Antrim, New
Hampshire High School. It is reported that he did not return to that position
at the beginning of the next school year, but within a short time thereafter,
went to Mexico, where he attended classes in Mexico City as a2 student. Robert
B. Heineman has admitted current aciive membership in the Communist Party and the
fact that Comminist Party meetings have”gecently been held at his home,

AL

At the present time, Robert B. Heineman operates a launderette under
the name of the Huron Self Service Store, 146 Huron Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts,
and is also enrolled in the Harvard University School of Education,
where he is studying for a degree as & laster of Arts. His current

v
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_address is given as 94 Lakeview Avenue, Cambridge , Massachusetts. Krigtel
Heineman appears-ic %% been estranged from her husband for same .time and
is presently confined as a mental patient in the Westboro State Hospital,
Westboro, Massachusetts. (In this connection it is noted that confidential
records of the Westboro State Hospital reflect that when interviewed, Kristel
Heineman stated that her husband was a2 sexual pervert and that Konstantin
\Llafazanos, a former fellow student of her husband at Harvard University,

' Vds actually the father of her three children, a fact which lLafazanos is
reported to have acknowledged.)

W’Iﬁl_"mplication in Soviet Espionage _Operations ° 5

bl T

As to Kristel Fuchs Heineman's possible implication in Scoviet espionage
operations, it is noted that her name and address, as well as that of her
brother, Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, was contained in the address book of Israel
Halperin, at the time of the latter's apprehension by the Royal Canadian lounted
Police, in February of 1946. Iigd . inf ormat on obtained from
d\ an extremely confidential sour Hememan as contacted in ‘

T

October of 194L by_the person e United States who was then ng as
Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs'! superior in Soviet espiopage operatio thism
connection, it is noted that )Fhen interviewed by he British Intelligence Service,
Emil Julivs Klaus Fuchs mairitained that Kristel Fuchs Heineman was not :unpllcated
in his espionage ooeratlons. He stated, however, that his sister, who was
evidently an active undercover Comum..,t in Germany, may have witnessed his
meetings with his contact in Boston and may have deduce t at t-is meeting

wag a contlnu'ﬁxtion of his underground work in- Germany. Y3 Nast gonpd d(/p )fr![a’
Yeat ha &4 pidi A/5f’-‘5"/"” ff""’t“'fds Fil amaman o {ﬂ )
Interviews / R e .

Clearance having been obtained from the authorities of the Westboro
State Hospital, Kristel Fuchs Heineman wes interviewed on February 2, 1950,
at which time she apoeared to be completely rational. She stated that she had
not seen a great deal of her brother, Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, but recalled
seeing him in Germany in 1933 and again in 1935, after hils expulsion from
Germany. She also recalled that he had visited her several times in 1945 while
she was residing in Massachusetts, She said that she did not know anything
concerning his activities in Germany but recalled that following his expulsion,
he had gone to France. She said that about 1943 (actually in 1940), Fuchs had
been sent from Great Britain to Canada for internment as a German slien. There
he was contacted by Israel Halperin, who befriended him and furnished him with
- ciparettes. According to Kristel Heineman, ‘iendell Furry, a member of the same
Cammnist Party club in Cambridge, Massachusettsg as that to which her husband
Robert B. Heinewman belonged, advised her husband that Halperin had informed him

ﬁﬁﬁ‘ . Seeend T Ik
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of Fuchs'® internment. Thereafter,. she heard from her brother (Emil Fuchs)
from time to time during the course of his internment, the message in
each instance being forwarded from Halperin to Furry and by Furpy given to
Robert Heineman. Both Konstaritin Lafazanos, -paramour of Kristel Heineman, and
the latter's husband, Robert B, Heineman, substantiated her statements as to
Emil Fuchs! internment in C anada but were unsble to definitely indicate the
period during which he was held.
N ! -

Also on February 2, 1950, Robert Block Heineman, the husband of
Eristel Fuchs Heineman, was interviewed. He .admitted that in the past he had
been active in the Commnist Party and stated that he knew Emil Julius Klaus
Fuchs. Heineman said that he knew that Emil Fuchs had visited with Kristel
Heineman but stated that he had been away from home on frequent occasions and -
did not know how often Fuchs had been there. He was not helpful in giving any
information as to individuals who had contacted or visited Emil Fuchs but
offered to go through his papers to obtain am information which they might dis-
close concerning Emil Fuchs.

Robert Block Heineman was reinterviewed on February 3, 1950, at which
time he admitted former membership in the Young Communist League, but in spite
of evidence to the contrary, insisted that he had not been associated with
the Comminist Party since 1941, He provided no positive information concerning
Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, claiming that he was absent from his own home on
almost every occasion that Fuchs had visited there. Heineman claimed that from

. Jamary to May of 1947, he was conducting historic research in the vicinity of

/ Monterey, Mexico, concerning the Mexican Var of 1847. (Note: There are g m;mbaj x"'
of discrepanetes concerning the—feets-surrounding Robert Heineman's-visit-to lfh;@
M_g;,cj.co). Heineman was reluctant to identify his associates, was not fully
cooperative, and definitely appeared to be lying. F“"‘M‘*

Robert Block Heineman was again interviewed on the evening of
February 4, 1950, at which time he becames evasive and untruthful and indicated
his desire to consult an attorney. Thereupon he teléphoned James F. Mahan,
a former Bureau agent engaged in the practice of law, who counseled Heineman
that be should be as cooperative as possible. Helneman then responded more
readily, admitting that he was currently an active member of the Comminist
Party. He furnished his Party name and sdmitted that Communist Party meetings
i were held in his home. However, he refused to furnish the names of other
Comainists, stating that he did not want to talk sbout peoplets political
beliefs, but was willing to give any information that might be of benefit in
connection with espionage activities. Questioned specifically concerning
contacts of Emil Fuchs while the latter was visiting the Heineman residence,
he furnished information concerning Theodore Ernst Velfort and an individual
by the name of Deutsch (since identified ss Martin.Deutsch). /He also stated,
_that he knew that in“the Summer of-I946; Buil-Puchsard Kristel Heiriemsn had |
"~ borrowed an automobile from Victor: 'feisskopf which they drove to Schenectady,
j_{ New York, for the purpose of visiting Dr. Hans'®3ethe, a prominent atomic scientist,

Y & y



(In this connection, KonstantinkLafazanos has stated that some time
in 1947, Kristel Heineman and Emil Fuchs ‘mede a one~day trip to Schenectady,

New York, to vieit a -seientist friend of Bmil Fuchs who was éither with Cornell
Unjvereity of General Electric. :lafazanos was of the opinion that this s::l.entist
‘wag of Germag origin snd had an Anglicized name. ) .

r- On-February 7, 1950, attorney James F. Mahan advised that he had"
apent three hours with Robert Heineman during the previous evening. He said
that Helneman was now willing to talk freely concerning his Party affiliestions
and his kmowledge concerning Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs and Kristel Heineman,-

*providing Mahan himself was.present during the interview, On February 8,° 1950
authority was granted to interview Heineman under these conditions. .- “

ﬁ Robert B. Helneman theminfomation concerning an unknown

individual who had visited the Heineman home on three different occasions in
198%™ Descriptive informetion concerning this individual, who may be identic
with the unknown Soviet agent known by the cover name o Goose set forth ‘9/
in another section of this memorandum. When again interviewe o%ebmary 10,

/’ 1950, Kristel Fuchs Heineman agreed with information supplied by Robert E.
Heineman concerning this unidentified individual, providing further information
which might be of assistance in effecting his identification. She agreed
generally with the description of the unknown man which had been furmished by
Robert Heineman, stating, however, that she was of the opinion that he was in
his forties. She said that she believed he hed mede some reference to & wife
and the faet that he had more than one child younger than her own second
child. (Note: This would make the childrer of the unknown individual less than
four years of age in 1945). According to Kristel Heineman's recollection, )
the unknown individual had approached the Helneman residence by walking and it
was understood that he hed come into the city by train. She also recalled
that when Emil %uchs had heard that the man had been asking for him, he expressed
surprise over the fact that the unknown man hed taken the trouble to come to the
house, It was Xristel Heinemsn's reccllection that the unknown man had stayed
for lunch on two occasions but that on the morning when he contaected Emil Fuchs,
he hed stayed only a short time, perhaps about fifteen minutes. Kristel Heineman,
although appearing rationsl and cooperative during the interview, indicated that
she hed no idea concerning the “unknown in?ividual's name or the plece from which
he had come. ;

Kristel Heineman has also advised that one Theodore Ernst Veltfort,
Jr., 8 close associate of Robert Heinemesn at Swarthmore College from 1936 to
%938 and a member of the Loyalipst Brigade in Spain during 1937, had come to
arvard University with Robert Heineman end had resided in Cambridge,
fMassachusetta// She stated that Veltfort had attended Communist Party meetings
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at their home during the peried from 1944 to 1946, at which latter time he
moved to Palo Alto, California. She said further that Veltfort was related
tothe Deutsch (Martin Deutach) who was visited by Puchs in Cambridge,
Massachusetts.

By letter dated February 9, 1950, the San Francisco Office was
authorized and instructed to interview Veltfort immediately in order to develop,
if possible, all information in Veltfort's possession concerning Communist and/or
espionage activities on the part of Robert and Kristel Heinemsn, and particularly
any information he might have concerning Fuchs. In this interview, s special
effort will be made to0 ascertaln the identity of the Helnemans! associstes
during 1944-46, as a possihle means of assisting in the identification of the
unknown subject[?oosqgj

Investigation to detsrmine all-details concerning the background
and connections of Robert and Kristel Heinemen is being followed closely.
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RECEIT DEVELOPLENTS CONCERKING FdCHS' ACTIVITIES IN
' THE UNITED STATES

On February 6, 1950, information wae received from the Atomic Energy i
Commission to the effect that a record had been located indicating that on ‘
November 18, 1947, Fuchs had been authorized to visit the General Elsctric
Company, Schenectady, New York, by Captain W, A, Brook, U, S. Naval Inspector
of Machines, at the Gensral Electric Plant in Schenectady, At this time Fuchs i
was shown 8 machine described as "70-MED Synchroton.® According to the Atomic !
Energy Commission this record reflected that Fuchs inquired as to how this 4

‘machine worked and that the object of Fuchs' visit was to see this machine.

At the time of this visit, adcording to the Atomic Energy Commission, the
General Electric Company in Schenectady was not doing work for the AEC although
it apparently was engaged in work for the Navy. -~

Investigation has developed that the records of the Inspector of
U. S. Naval Material at General Electric Company, Schenectady, New York, reflect
that on November 17, 1947, Fuchs, as a member of the British Atomic Energy
Research Establishment, visited Dr. Herbert C. Pollock, Research laboratory,
General Electric Company, for the purpose of discussing cyclotrons, synchrotrons,
and betatrons. Pollock is described as a Research Associate in the Physics
Division of Ceneral Electric assigned to the Synchrotron Project. )

These same records also reflect that on June 25, 1946, Fuchs,
as a member of the Manhattan District Project, paid a personal visit to
| Hans A, Bethe, Professor of Physics of Cornell University and Acting.
| Consultant for the General Electric Atomic Energy Yroject. This conference
i took place in the office of Dr. Kemneth H. Kingdon, General }anager of
Schenectady Operation of the Nucleonics Department, General Electric Company.

. Investigation to develop the identities of persons contacted at General

Electric by Fuchs, his activities at the plant, and the nature of information
made availzble to Fuchs is continuing.

Concerning the ahove-mentioned visit to Hans A. Bethe on June 25, 1946,
it will be recailed that Fuchs departed for the United Kingdom on Juns 28,
1946. @he British have advised that on June 27, 1946, Fuchs wrote to & member
of the British }¥ission, appareuntly in Washington, D. C., from Cambridze,
Massachusetts, and that on June 28, 1946, he again wrote to this individual
on the stationery of the Windsor Hotel, Montreal, Canada. In this latter
letter Iuchs enclosed his traveling expenses for his flight from New York
to Boston to Monireal. He pointed out that he had spent five days in Cambridge
and Schenectady, purtiaily on busingss and partially on social matters
but predominantly the latte:.;] w '
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On February 4, 1950, Dr. Samuel¥Goudsmit, physicist, Brookhaven

National laboratory, Long Island, New York, advised that at a physics

mesting in Newark Dr. Karl Paley Cohen had advised him of a rather curious
episode between Cohen and Fuchs in 1947. According to Goudsmitt!s understanding
of the incident Cohen had received a phone call from Fuchs, who was then in
the United States for a declassification conference. Cohen invited Fuchs

to his home but Fuchs declined 'and a luncheon date was made. During this
luncheon no business was discussed and this, atcording to Goudsmit, surprised
Cohen. Subsequent to the luncheon Fuchs called Cohen explaining that he had
borrowed a hat from a friend with whom he was staying and he asked Cohen to
obtain the hat at the restaurant and return it to the person from whom he had
borrowed it on West 1lllth Street.

Dr. Cohen was interviewed on February 9, 1950, at which time he
explained that he was Fuchs' counterpart in the Unjted States Atomic Energy
Program, that is, head of the Theoretical Physies Division. A4s such he had
been placed in frequent contact with Fuchs at the SAM Laboratories, Columbia
University, up until the time that Cohen had left the Iaboratory in May, 1944.
He said that of all the American scientists on the Atomic Energy Project
he probably knew Fuchs better and had more contact with him than any of the
others, He stated that his conbact, however, was limited to business and
not to social contacts except for a farewell party which was given for Cohen
in May, 1944. Cohen did not know where Fuchs had resided in New York bub
he was aware that Fuchs had gone to Los Alamos after lsaving New York., He
said that in Janvary of 1946, while he was employed by the Standard Cil
Development Company, he went to Los Alamos to obtain the services of a physicist .
from the pool of Los Alamos physiclsis which vms then breaking up. He
recalled that at that time he had seen Fuchs and that Fuchs had loaned Cohen
his car 1o make a 500-mile 1rip into New Mexico and Colorado. TFuchs then
told him that he would be leaving for England in a short time. Cohen, hovever,
did not know the actual date vhen Fuchs left the United States.

Cohen continued, saying that he had no contact with Fuchs after
this until sometime in 1947 when a declassification conference was held in
Chicago., Cohen was told by Dr. Willard Libby of the Atomic Energy Commission
that he should discuss with Fuchs the declassification of & certaln document
and make his recommendations for the conference., Cohen received a phone call
from a woman who explained that she was a friend of Fuchs, that Fuchs was staying
either at the Henry Hudson Hotel or Park Central Hotel, and that Fuchs wanted
to see Cohen. Thereafter Cohen called Fuchs and invited him to his home,
which invitation Fuchs declined., He and Fuchs, however, had dinner at a
restaurant of Cohen's choosing, during which time they discussed the de-
classification of the document, Cohen recommending that it be declassified
and Fuchs opposing. Cohen stated that sometime after leaving the restaurant
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or the next day Fuchs realized he had left a Hat in the restaurant which hat
belonged to the person with whom he had been staying. He asked Cohen to
pick it up and return it since he, Fuchs, was leaving town., Cohen said
that he told Fuchs that he regarded this request out of line but agreed to
call the people and tell them where they could obtain the hat., Be did this
but the woman declinred to retrieve the hat and consequently, a few days later,
Cohen obtained it and returned it. It was Cohen's recollection that Fucha!':

.contact was a Dr. Cooper or Dr. Skinner, attached to the British Delegation

that was in the United States for the Declassification Conference and who -
was staying with his wife and her father on West 1llth Street. He said that
when he returned the hat he met the scientistt's wife and her father. He

-described the wife as being typically English but stated that her father was

of Buropean extraction and spoke with an accent. He said that on the bell
to the apartment house there was the name Cooper or Skinner as well as the
name of the father-in-law., He commented that he would have forgotten this
incident had- it not been for the recent publicity on Fuchs,

Dr. Cohen accompanied Agents of the New York Office to West 1lllth
Street where he believes he located the apartment at 536 West lllth Street,
where the names on the bell are Slkinner, Hoffman and Hirsch.

Cohen stated that he had besn astounded by the arrest of Fuchs,
vhon he regarded as a brilliant scientist but a person who-said very little
on any ‘topic and never expressed himself on politics., He said that the
group of scientists at Ios Alamos, which included Bethe (Hans A.), Marshak
(Robert), and others, probably knew Fuchs better than he since they were
living and working together with him. Cochen stated that he had maintained
a diary on official. conferences held with Fuchs and others in 1943 and 1944.
Cohen appeared coopverative and willing to furnish information although he
did not volunteer anything nor appear curious as to the facts in the case.
When he was asked whether he had corresponded with Fuchs after Fuchs left the

country in 1946 he stated that the Agents should not have the idea that

Fuchs would have wanted to recruit him since Fuchs knew more about the
atomic energy development than ke, Cohen, did at any time.

Dr. Cohen made available his diary reflacting official conferences
in which Fuchs had participated. All of the information in the diary
reflecting meetings attended by Fuchs has been obtained., Cohen pointed
out that the diary, however, was not complete and that he had not kept it
after May of 1944, He also stated that his wife had reminded him that Fuchs
had visited at their home socially in the summer of 1943 and that Cohen had
tdominzted the discussion." Cohen does pot recall the subject matter of
discussion at that time but believed that it must have been gaseous
diffusion. It will be noted that Fuchs was not in the United States during
the summer of 1343 and that in all probability this incident occurred in the
sumier of 1944,
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It has been a scertained that Apartment 65 at 536 West 1llth Street
is owned by a Mrs. Skinner, who is presently,living in Connecticut. She
has rented out this apartment to various roomers for the past six years.

In view of the foregoing it would appear that Mrs. Skinner is the
wife of Dr. W, H. B. Skinner of the Atomic Energy Research Establishment
in the United Kingdom who was one of the British members attending the
Declassificatiop Conference held in November, .1947.
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INFORMATION AVATIABLE CONCERNING ABRAHAM BROTHMAN

® When Elizabeth T. Bentley was interviewed in the Fall of 1945, she
reported that in about May, 1940, Jacob Golos, her Soviet espionage superior,
bhad introduced her to Abraham Brothman who, at that time, was employed as an
engineer by the Republic Steel Company in NewYork. Brothman in subsequent
meetings had furnished her blueprints which on occasions had to be photostated.
In the Fall of 1940, Golos told Bentley that.he was discoursged with his dealings
with Brothman and told her he was going to turn Brothman over to someone else.

On the basis of the foregoing, an active investigation of Brothman
was instituted. He was born Augzust 15, 1913, at New York City, is married,
and resides at 4108 - 42nd Street, Sunnysides, Long Island. He wasfbrmerly
employed by the Hendrick Manufacturing Company, 30 Church Street, NewYork City,
and left this organization in July, 1942, to become Vice President of the Chemrgy
Design Corporation, 420 Jexington Avenue, New York City. About August 1, 1944,
Brothman resigned from this organization and organized the firm of Abraham
Brothman and Associates, Room 1606, 114 East 32nd Strest, New York City. In
connection with this firm, he did work for the Bridgeport Brass Company and the
Graver Tank Manufacturing Company.

Brotlman was interviewed in 1947 and identified a photograph of
Golos, but claimed not to remember his name. He stated that Golos had come to
him - in 1938 or 1939, advising that he had contacts with the Russian Government
for Brothman if Brothman wonld turm over to him blueprints of certain products
that Brothman was working on at the time. Thereafter, Brothman said that Golos
visited his office on several occasions and later introduced him to a woman who
used the name of Helen. Brothman identified this woman as Elizabeth T. Bentley.
Brothman stated that subsequently he was contacted by an individual by the name
of Harry Gold who said that he represented Golos.' He said that both Bentley and
Gold picked up blueprints for Golos which were sometimes returned to him and
sometimes not. He said that Gold mads his last pickup of blueprints in late
1941 or early 1942. Tt developed during the interview that Gold was then
employed by Brothman as a chemist.

, An interview was conducted with Harry Gold on May 29, 1947, in which
he stated that he had been employed by the Pennsylvania Sugar Company in
Philadelphia and had met one Carter Hoodlesy whose father was an official of
the company. He said that Hoodlessintroduced him to & man by the name of
2Golish, whom he subseguently identified through a photograph as Jacob QGolos,
and after meeting Golos, agreed to contact Brothman and obtain from him blue~
prints for Golos. Gold claims that he did meet Brothman and contacted him on

- 1 -
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the sversge of once every three weeks for siX months in a period after

November, 1940, He claimed, however, that while Golos would comtact kim tele-
phonieally, he never met with Goles subsequently to that time and never received
V' any semey frem Qolos. He furthér dlaimed that the blueprints he recelved from
Brothman were useless and he did not deliver them to Golos. He said, however,
that hs becams friendly with Brothman and subsequently obtained & jeb as a
chemist woricing for Brothman, In view of the close connecticn between Gold and

consideraticn is being given to Gold s a suspect fér the unknown

-

oF TIGA | ¢ b‘

Bearing in mind the Sicts available ﬁmH:nd the
interviews of ; » j-ht.el Heineman, and Robert eman reg the
?»

. | . m.'!'eet GOO‘.E W/ s fﬂ £ -

unknewn subject (Goose £ investigation is being eonducteds
XL:‘ 80 Siens o
(L) We are actively estigating gbrahsm Brothman and his associates
| to locate & perggn who Will ecincide with the known facts concerning wnknown 4/
. subjeot) Goose. e New York Office has advised that they are submitting a letter
' /% conta t observations and recommendations for an interview with Brothman,

Upon receipt of this letter consideration will be given to instructing the Hew York

article listed regarding *The Problems of the Practical

. Application Under tions of the Processes of Thermal Diffusion
of Gas It is to be noted that the entire Oak Ridge plant is based on this
theo cecording to information received from the Atomic Energy Commission,
Therelaore, our investigation in this regard is of necessity very tmwoad in mature,
Wo are making inquiries in New York City of the Kellex Corporation which did
some of the production work at QOak Ridge. It is to be noted also that the Fellex
Corporation officials were working closely with the British scientist group, .
which included Fuchs, in the Spring of 1944. We are also msking imquiries through
the Atomie Energy Cosmission in Washington, and we are baving examined & large
mmber of doouments at Oak Ridge. | -, .

. O0ffice to interview Br T, ’
> I ey ! @J
i (2) e is attemﬁ' to loocate an article corresponding to bl

.} "— .!’)-' \.;-—Ju' lt!!‘
. s
: (3) ) nsidered & number of persons as suspects for the w
/ unknown subject\Qoos are cantinuing our investigation in this line, wi

no aprarent success date. We have more or less eliminated as suspects a number
of parscns, including Martin Deutach, Kerl P. Cohen, Arthur P, Weber, because
they would bave known that Fachs was in Ios Alamos as of gugust, 1944, and
therefore, would not have had to contact Fuchs! sister in this regard,

D
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© (A) Ve are considerin suspects 'hou last names start with the
prefix Rob, bearing in mind the gaet. that Robert Heineman suggests the names
Robhins, or Roberts, or Rokinson. Wariocus files are being mlinod regarding
persons having these last mames.

¥ (5) Im view of the fact that Fuchs claims that he was contactett
;aaring June of 1945 at Santa Fe, we have secured the hotel registrations now.
in existense from variocus hotels and eourts in Santa Fe, The names appearing
on this list have been mmined and will be used in connection with any
suapects developed. :

(6) We are conducting investigation in New York and at the Bureau of
Mines in Washington to determine the identity of persons who set uwp labaratories
aubseqnm):t to November of 1944 (bearing in mind the infarmation from Buresu
source 5).

(7) Ve are contemplating interviewing various nuclear scientists who
imew Fuchs in the United States, such as Karl P. Cohen (slready interviewed),
Hens A, Bethe, Robert Marshsk, Richard Feymsn, Victor Weisskopf, Tony H. R.
Skyrne and otherse. w é7.D

ntemplating interviewing Israel Halperin '

A ng in mind that Halperin wes implicated in the
Cangdian esplansge oasé,\add in addition, is known to have been in contact with
Fuchs while Fucbs was interned in Canada. It is possible that Halperin may be the

Communist Party member who, sccording to Fuchs! at.atement, recrnited him in his
espdonage work, W

(9) We are also contemplating interviewing Wendell hn'ry in Boston, He
is Halperin's bhrother-dn-law and has been in contact with beth Kristel and Robert
Helneman. Rurry brought word to the Heinemans of Halperin's contact with Fuchs,

In this investigation the approach is being taken that we will interview

-snyone whom we believe oan furnish us information assisting us in developing

Fuchs' espionage and other activities in the United States regardless of that
persons political affiliations, such as membership in the Cammnist Party. Every
effort 1s being made to determine at the earliest possible time Fuchas espionage
eontaots in the mited States, _ \

BECCMMENDATION:

" he foregoing is subnitted :Ln order to sumarige for you the develomments
in this oase since the arrest of Fuchs in England, (ﬁf'\

| /&9 S.”x 25
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By We Assaciated Press

is ¢ partial text of an alleged
- confespion by Dr. Eiqus Fuchs
' vead by the prosecutor foday ot
! his hearing on two charpes of

violating Britain’s Oficial Se-
creta Act: : : -

with the time in 1942 when the
German-born  sclentist was re-
leased from wartime internment
to do atomic research at Birming-
ham University. )

at first what work I was €0 do,
but do not think it would have
made ahy difference {o my suhse-
quent actions.

form Russia and I established
;contact through another member
‘of the Communist, Party, -

: “Bince that time I have had
.continucus contact with persons
1eompletely unknown to me except
ithat they would give information
‘to the Russians,

| “At this time:I had complete
jconfidence in Russian policy ard
I had no hesitation i giving all

information I had. '

A YT believed deliberately the
)Wat.ern Allies allowed Germany
goin o g o

2572 7w d w}i\'

nfession®on Spying
Scientist Admitted Seeking Contoct
-~ - With Russians, Prosecu_torpeclares

LONDON, Feb. 10—Following, |

“I accepted 1t without Ypowing|*

. “When I Jearned a.bimt the pur- :
\pose of the work, I dectded (o0 {n-| &

~

DR. FUCHS.
~—AP Wirephoto.

ing Information on the results of
my own work” - -—

The alleged statement sald as
hiz work went on he began to
make friends and had to conceal
his thoughts from them.

“I used my Marxian philosophy
to -conceal my thoughts, which
had t0 be aeparated into two com-
partments. One side was the man
I wakideg} 99 Do~ T; SOGRE 355 fred)

a
Februnsy (O, L LY>)

my father was going to the East-

rn Whe. N

peflonal comtect with were left,
wing apd affected by a stmilar
philosophy. ,

“Bince coming to Harwell 1
have met English peoplé of all
kinds and I have come to set in
many of them s deep-reoted firm-
ness which enabled them to live

a decent life”



| Office Memorandum

TO : Director, FBI

%‘0“ :  SAC, Indiamapolis

( " suBjECT: /@ooc.&sm ) .
,) ALL monmrrcm f-‘omxm

W PIONAGE -
: L 5 -/l  rryngs UNCLASSIFIRD Exe
T | Re New York teletyve of February 22, 1950. o WHO H1SE.,

-t T e

A further feviey of ithe Indianspolis files reveals t’hat in the
Gregory case, (Bureau file #65-56402) Inilanapolis received a teletype -
from Chicago December 12, 1945 advising that Mr, and Mrg. AJEBROTHMAN had
been registered at the Stevens Hotel and hed mede a telephope ¢ to East -
Cricago 204. .

Intjanapolis advised Kew York by teletype December 13, 1945
that this telephone number was assigned to the GRAVER Tapk and Manufacturing
Corporetion, Inc., 4809 Todd Ave., B. Chicago, Indiana, and that no effort
wag being made to ascertein the identity of the person who celled.

The New York teletype of Fe@::“ua‘ry 22, 1950 makea reference to & person

" wrose first name i1RNIOSEPH and leet name possibly b wit BAROB. It is not

clear whether this person is believed identical wit OOSE] aliase{b‘/
' However, it J- ointed out thet in the eeme GREGO ge, this o« ,
. office received a letter from the Washington Field Office, May 6, 1946 furn- by

ishing availeble background i{nformetion on the residence a2t 1108 E, Fourth

! St., Mishaweke, Indiens,/ It was determined that the owner of this residence
was one, ROBERT JACQ] BINSON, Army seriel number 35536659, bdorn at :
Edwerdsburg, Michigan September 27, 1922, He wés, &t that time, & production
schedule clerk in the Bell Band Plant of tke U. S. Rubber GompaZ’, Mishawekea.

The Vashipéton Field Office has adviped thet VICTO LO hed been
corresponding with/eomeone at the Mishaweke, Indiens address.

’”’%°%ﬁﬁ2‘ﬁﬂ4é’

oL

es_aoeﬁém 6 1950

ce: KRew York




Mr, Tolaos. .

: e M¥. Jad .. |
. 3 N o~ "+
1 £ %}_, ‘ Y % ¥r. Cleex
i & . " 2 . Mr, Havin ..
: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INV'3,7 1, 20 Mr, Nichots

M. - U. . DEPARTMENT 07 JusTIce
B N
" COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

* ..CONF-TWO' STNS - -

e

P - & - ‘ .
Fﬂ?ﬁ_}SHINGTON 62 AND PHILADELPHIA 2 FROM NEW YORK 24

“DIRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT Cfﬁgs };}ED

'25)(.‘_._.;.
:OFOOCA_S_E,/ESP R. ACLU CONTACTED THIS PM. ADVISE ONLY ADDRESS THEY HA
- rop}‘NLLmn IS CARE OF PENDLE HWALL, WALLINGFORD, PA. ACLU ADVISES

" SOLLFAN ASSCCIATE OF ROGIPHGALDVIN, CHAIRIAN OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

e

\'

ACLU. BALDWIN WAS NOT AyILABLE ACLU TODAY. -SUGGEST INTERVIEW WI
RETURN TO PYILA. FEB. TWENTY SIX NEXT.

* SOLLMAN BE DEFERRED UNTI
| FOR INFC PHILA., V'ARDOMGOLD HAS BEE!N CONSIDERED AS SUSPECT F%OSE
NO IDENTIFICATION OF PHOTO BY HEINEMANS. NO ARTIC_LE ON T.‘IERMOLDIFF&-
PUBLISHED JOURNAL OF CHEMICAL PHYSICS. PHOTOS OF JOSEPH E%%YEP. A>

%lIKHAILOV BEING FORYVARDED. REPORT BEING .DICTATED. INVESTIGATION

CONTINUING.

SCHEIDT sl
. _' !
ACK AND DISC PLS MAR 2 1950

- 62MAR 6 1350 1@7}{?:

B .
[ ——rer—,

-
VE

- I&'Ej?os'—yya
12 N | 3 3

pd B

- . '
L " Y Y et
W, ORI o .

v
—————— oL
Ry

-

. s
[ -

. e e,

. PG
Pl




“Q, - aa
T~ e l Ll -‘ o : N o
a.# q\ :&td e ‘Nv-&ML 3

9,0# moce to :e anclosed rep::rt of Speciel apent Brenton S. '
Gurdun, dated February 22, 1950, Further refercnce is nace . tu the . bl

m
ok £3
e 3 & :
B % gts_/alephune conversations of agent Girden with ar, H, 3. FLETCEER.cf th ¢
L9 S Bureou, with ¥R. FRED BAUGZRTEER, and ir. LEO LAUGHLIN,' (3 u ™)
E t Ju. -l ’
ma " The' Bureau is raquested to furnish New York, Beston, end cther interssted ;
Z bﬂD offices -with the results of its c.ntact with ' Q\
=@ . il
& N 3
2 e\
a E&" »
= \ }
[ - .
pe g ' Perticular attenticn shoulad té"givan tc those whose , first name Was e “\
oag: JCSEFE,. cr whise lost name beging withROB. | u e e EE
& The Pureatu-is als> r-'-queste':t tz furnish New York, Bestoe and interested L. {:-,:;
BﬁM JS, divisicns with the results cf its checke cf ths list of the Americar T
» \Chenical Scciety, ard firms cr organigaticns having ccntects with the PO i
fﬁ(ﬂ 7 YSfy huving.employees whose gurnames begin with the letters ROBN ufc‘ a &
Gi A S0 ot
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Dirécto;-, FBI _ _ -2- » o 2-23-50
at Bostcn, dated February 9, 1950, éntitled "ROBERT BLOCK HEINE{AN. g e
AL, ESFIONAGE - R," to the Washington Field Divisicn in order to determinme
. visits of FUCES tu 4he United States subseguent to Jume, 1946, his itinerary
i and any sﬂxer\ ini‘urmnticn, which can be cbtained from the State Department
; reccrds,

It is suggested that such information may lessen the amcunt cf invesfi;a—
tive activity in that it will more oclosely confine FUCHS' periods >f
activity in the United States,

ROV { ‘;"“;Uhfﬁ cited report furnished the Bureau,as enclosures, specimens of

i ', : il FUOChS' handwriting and printimg, with EUIL FUCHS' typewriting, and with
/' ' 4 .’ KRISTEL FEINRL'AN's hundwriting. It 4s reguested that the field be ad-
p e ' . vised as to whether ¢r nct any identifications were effected when these

_{_ »,;.. specimens were ccmpared by the Lubcr..tuz)

Yy

s -
‘&h

The Bosten Division nctes 'that on the basis of Bureaw’ teletype tc New

Yerk, ‘dated Februery 17, 1950, concerning the alleged sicven er (W)

FUCES that it will Ye virtually impossible to ident:fy GLCagj Lhere

dees nut, however, appeur tc be ary substantial inccnsistercy between

his cdescripticn of his ccntect ené the HEINELAN'Ss descripticn: of UNC _3 Q‘U
mentioned in the enclcsed repert, Bostcn will, therefcre, t 1l advige

to the ocntrary by the Zureeuy,ccntinue to attempt to ident1 U}\C:TEM ‘%(Q}
on'the pessibility the UHC;,:;.B‘ndEGCOS ere. tﬁemical
Y w

)

Y K Lo,
The Pureau is further reguestsd tc furnish Bostcm, New York, ancd mtereated
‘[ field divisions with the results of its lianison with the AEC, saicd liaiscn
' having been este.bhs tha purpese of exploring fully the werk on
M\"thermal di ffusion,” e identitics ff thoge persons, pnrticulax-ly

’ i| chemists, who were involved therc
/:%’y ¥ The enolcsed report was not prepm‘ed fé;‘diaseminaticn outsice Bureau
£ offices, cnd no infurmation herein should be dissemincted withcut pricr:
' Bureau authority. Incsmuch as the enclosed report represents investi-
V gation ecnducted in Besten files entitled "ROBERT B. FEINEMAN, ET AL
ESPION GE »? "KLAUS FUCHS, ESFIONAGE ~ R," and "Unknuwn Sutject,
Alias} GLUSE,f Espi .ﬁi R,“ 8l]l three cases are being paated pending

in this Dlvxai « A..-.x
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HWIRLIN 1S VSCIASSIPEID

! EXCEPT WHERE SHOW -
OYIRNIEE :
Origin NEW YORK CITY / '
i sport made ‘ Tate - period ¥ Rep made
: ,gr 4 BOSTON, MAS#: % : 2-22-50 ° fa/s-zo/so l? !“, " BRENTON 3. GOHDON
i - AR PN l" 'r ’
f ) 3 i N . . Q_—l ' L
i L: _';".f";
. wﬁ-%u(u GOOSE “) “ S
: . { *n-' -4, 5 T g
; (mo 5 ]'gsnm ‘ a]’)' 2 i
ST\ s L
sy ATRINISTRATIVE
P Sy ﬂ‘ﬁ*ﬁ \ fumj‘wmsca elininated as Syspect. DEUTSCHBr titorview
maﬂlﬂsﬁﬁ:r’ '7 8 of his knowladge FUCHS' associatys and FUCES' charae-k
gd 1.\.‘—;““ . Iovestigation at Boston concemtrated on identifying
Pheets o a . é%ut. who was self elleged co-worker of FUCHS and who con-
ﬂ"-.”km ¢ ?_ ed the BEINEMANS three times in 1945, The chemist did E '
0g-FUCHS approximately Fehruary 14-16, 1945. The HEINEMANS' s (\
0,, /14 (I scription of the chemist and FUCHS! description of his co <
. tact are not at variance, Chemist may be identical with i
A VL 5 .’ unknown subjeot, FUCHS apparently is not fully disclosing - , *
N L N I? ssgociation with ISRAE RIN, who may also know the un-
. <K 9 Adentified chemist. ROB NRMAN is quits certain that
2 N the ohemist's last name begine with the letter{’ROB"f less 1
‘;,“'r,-"' certain, but has memory t.ha his firat name $#4JOSEPH or ?
i g _WJOSEF. Investigation thus 'far has failed to identify the -
' 6\;";‘5 = : ' Schenectady scientist who FUCHS contacted in the summer of
(i . 1947, acoording to the HEINEMANS. Information of potenmtial = =
interest concerning thermal diffusion and scientist engaged a 8
en work who has contacts with associatea of HALPERIN and
PIES DESTROYED AN 8ot forth “Waa : EE
NR 35 NOV 16968aet |12 Yo ty RSP £p- /;g_-
3 N o 98 g 8
“ REFEREN o Q
oo
\ e ity,! dated 2 2
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. o Bda » w i
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: reﬂoots the joint‘ iuvsatigatire foorts of Special
' o 'writer, wherein ELMA' ANNA DOROTHE

SYNEMAN, neeXFIIGHS will be referred to as

_\ oh : ‘name Bhe i8 Sommonly-¥mown to her family and
BLOCK HEIM will be referred to as ROBERT

--~',,\ NS

pLE 5 KiADS FUCHS - British atomic ‘sctentist, now held
by he British Governmept for Russien Esplonage activity will
be .reforred to ms KLAU. CHS» by which name he is kmown to

.-his re}atives and friend¥s His father will be referrad to as
B CHS,. as this is the name by-which he is commonly known ‘
:%o hi®' friends end relatives in the Unitad 8tates.

Mention will be made herein of an unidonti i‘ied chemist, who

contacted the BEINEMAN home and FUCHS in Camdridge, Massachu-
tts in tﬁe sarly ﬁpring of 1945, BHe will be referred to as
CHEY ,

e
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m ’ SRFRODOCTION
=3 11 . A . . o . .
" The rerarnman Toport eabs :qrthEguaarabla information de'ca led
Mhlgn pomvérying the motivities of INENCWN SUBJECT, ali

olloming repragents a repapitulatipn of $he documsnted mote conca ng
OSE, ang Ris ooptacts with KLAUS FDCHS axii ERISTEL HEINEF @
~DPEESEST

f\"S"l"

KLADS FUCHB wde gogeged 45 a Goﬂe“b qqpa_onaga mlui&n oonoerned with :
atomio ehergy during the peritdl of his sascoiation with & British Atemic

" Energy Research .Group in the United States betwsen 1843 and 1946. _ KLAUS

FUOHS 45 & %hrother to KRYSTEL HEINEMAN, & German elien, who is now oon=-
fined to the Meatbore Btate Hospitel at Westbors, Massachusetts. She

has been diagnosed a3 a schizophrenio-melanchblia., KLAUS FUCHS is a
brothar-in-lav 4o BOBERT EEINEMAN, native born citiren of the United
States, eud & now. ad C ste®of ‘the Communist Party from spproxi-

watoly 1935 to 194 Fea-asascs

It is kmm: ﬂxﬂt dnring the oom-sa of his eap.'wnage actxvity. KLAUS

"REST, " which was later changed

It e knoyn thet FUGBS planned to see QQOSE at Cambridge, Massachusetts
during the\Christmas season of 1544 at KRISTEL HEINEMAN's home, which
was then located at 144 Lakeview Avenue, Cambridge, ®assachusetts. It
is further noted that thim was & single family dwelling. It is known
further that GOOSE planned to viait KRISTEL HEINEMAN on epproximately
October 4, 1944, It is known that FUCHS did contact GOOSE in Cembridge,
Massachusette in February, 1946 on twe eusceesive days, according to
more recent developments. - FUCHS has further stated that.at least one

.oontact osgurred in & etreet in Cembridge, Massachusetts, and {n EKRISTEL

BiINEMAN's presence. It is further dnown that FUCHS and GOOSE had another
contact fn 1947 but the exact time and place ere not eata.bl hed (’0(//
W—“

-

It is knnwn thut es of appronmataly October 24, 1944. GOOSE was 1ntereated

\ ~_in the thermal diffusion of gasor as & productional precess, and that

-

JPITIZ; 1-1,/?’/

further in December, 1944, GOOSE wae contomplating the egtablishment of

8 laboratory, probably having to do with the aforementioned subject
J /Gr,;ww y T . C
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Tt has beon gatablighed that FEES arrived fn tye Drilbed Stobes at
York City in Doobkher, 1P48; that he WiFitsd the BEINEMAN %ome fn Cem-

hridge; l(auaomtae‘bks m B !reé’kend 1n anetwqr: MS. wﬁ&ly Christnss
time, and that he iz Y- lﬂeﬁﬂa

.8 known that FUCHS weﬁt ‘to “LDQ umoj ‘in Ly huous 13

at this plave mﬂﬁh £he akuep‘hions to e noted hei'eat‘ta? (mtil June 16,
1946, Revords at los Alamos reflect thit FUCHS depattod f¥om Lok Alemos’

" on Februgry 11, ‘4‘945 for the purpose of viaiting his pigter 14 Cambridge,)

Nassachusette, and thet he returned on Feolruary 25. 1945,  On October 20,
1945, FUCHS 1¢ft Los Llambs on British Govermment busitiess, destined to
Montreal, and them to & wacation in Mexico. . It has been established that
he was at Mexioo City, Mexito, sometime during Fowember, 1945, and that
he returned to Ios &lamor an December 8, 1846. It 48 possidble, but mot
known, that FUCHS may have passed through Cambridge, Massachusetts anroute
to Montreal, Tt ie further known that FUCHES upon his final departure from
Los Alamos ceme to Cambridge, asssachusetts, and wag at his sister's home
on June 21, .1048. He spent between one and two weeks, vacationing at
Cembridge, Massashusetts, and then nllegedly departed for England, It is
to be noted here that the HEINELANS moved from 144 lakeview Avenue, Cam~
wridge, Kasgachysetts to 94 Lakeview Avanua, Camhridge, Mapgsachusetts on
May 1, 1948, u R

The HEINIEMANS sta.:be thet FUCES egain retumed to the United Bta.‘taa 9omatine
during the summer of 1547 to oonsult with authorities at Washington, D. C.
on behalf of his principals i{n England, Following his busintess comsulta-
tion, he fgain wisited with the HEINRMANS in Cambridge., Mesrachusetts, and
thereafter proceeted in furtherance of British Govermment business to
Rontreal, Canada. The HEINEMANS state that he departed from Montreal for
London. As will be indicated herein, MARTIN DEUTSCH states that FUCHS
visited the United States in February, T93T Tor the purpose of gecuring
declassification of oertein material in podseaaion of the Atomio Energy
Commission, und that in so doing, he acted in behalf of His M2jesty's
Govermment. The alleoged travel of FUCHS to the Unmited. States 4n 1947 ha

not at this vrriting been vonfirmed by Muited States official sources. w

Th urpogse of inbtant inquiry 1e to determine he 1dentity and ectivity
Q0SE, FUCHS' ocontast es described abow @/ j ' '
. e = :

i
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Lo .‘MRI'IN D’EUTSCH Waa rn in Vie"tmh‘ ugtrie ch January 29, 1917, the son
\ _ of EB].D ang; -+ HAs fathor was & ustris, and-
: " his mother:a mative of Poland.’ "Both afe how citizefs ¢f the Undted
.Btates, ‘and YARFIN DEUTSCH .was naturaliged undet Certificate No. 4629393
-at Boston, Massachusetts on Februa% s . iPrior to 1939, DEUTSCE.
resided with his parents at 44 Larc ve. Cambridge, Messachusetts.
. From 1939 to 1944. he resided at 61 Gar.t‘ield Btreet, Cambridge, Massa-
chusetts, and from 1944 to 1046, he waa.st los Alamos, Texas. Scmetime
in 1946, "he Teturned,. having & resicence at 86 Buckingham Street, Cem-

Cbridge.’ )lasaachusetts. and 18 now residing again with his ﬂarehta at
43 Renerwir Avenue, cambridge,. g hugetts. .

DEUTSCE atteided Massachusetts e of Teohnolc
Massachusetts rrom 1936 to 1941, ‘and he hclds

“from -t te, He is currently & member of its fsculty, amd -
agge of a puclear phyaﬁ_['aSQra:Eury, which doea not handle cla.ssiﬁad
) mttera r | .

‘ DEUTSCH 48 Jmown to have traveled im Austria and Switrzerland from July
through August, 1936 on wvacetion., He aslec vigited Mexico from Januery
to Februery, 1946, while on vacation.

MARTIN DEUTSCH is married tc suzmi)gs'mscn, end has two children,
one cf whom wes born August 7, 1946. anc the other of whom was born
in December, 1948,

nished information independently in March, 1948 reflecting that SUZANNE
|DEUTSCH attended a meeting spongcred by.the Joint Anti Fasclst Refugee
Committee in Boston on the evening ‘of March 29, 1848, The meeting,
according to the Informants, was of & Md-rciling nature,-4nd featured
an edcdress by MADAME IRENENOLI URIEL .Through  the same Informants,
it was learnecd that on the following mo¥ning MADAME CURIE, at her own
request, made a tour of DEUTSCH's laboratory et MITs Boston T2 noted
the MADANE was guly interested in touring those specifioc laboratories
and none other, 17 X .

]Boston T1 anc T2 are of known reliability, Boston T1 and T2 had fur-

Boston T1 identified MARTIN DEUTSCH's father, DR. FELIX DEUTSCH, 2
member in geod standing ,f the Oambr:ldge Chapter ¢f thew Y

b1D . 5 : '-@3@6
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Progressive (ttitens of. America in 16847, ( U -bc_h thx ,7?,'3

: W
I’B_oaton T known rauability, aaﬁaea in 1948 that’ Br.

ana his wife hat their mames on the meiling 1ist of the North' American
Sranish AIT Committee in 1942, but the Informant steted that nemes en
this list were often placea there mthont the oonsent of the persons
concerned. . T :

Boston ‘1‘4, of krown reliability, a: viled that Dr. FELII end Mrs, HELENE
DEUTSCH acge; ted an invitation to -attend a reception given im hanor of
Dr. E. \°5KY, National Chairman of the Joint Anti Fagciet Refugee -
Cmmittee on, July 16, 1942, The reooption was ‘glven at the home of
HENRY W. IO The same Ini‘ormant advised that at this reception,
the DEUTSCHS scted as "helpers” in the ﬁmd-raising efforts which followed
the reception festivities W

ROBE JINENAN hac acvised DEUTSCH was a friend of FUCHS; that in ‘
Februery, 1945, HEINEMAN believed he <rove FICHS to the home of DEUTSCH

on Buckingham Street in Cambridge, Massachusetts, so that the two might
meot. HEINEMAN claimed never to have met DEUTSCH personally. HEINEMAN
noteé that the mssociation of his own family with the DEUTSCHS 4s predicated
upon the tlose mssociation between KLAUS FUCHS end DEUTSCH rather than
upon any c<irect associetions betwesn the HEINEVANS and DEUTSCH.

HEINEMAN further etatec that in the summer of 1944, hé renmted g/cottage
at Dennispert, Massachusetts, through tie mother-in-law of T LIFORT o
HEINEMAN states that VELTFORT 1s -in some manner related to the DEUTSCHS.

ection that SIE NEMAN upon her return from Dennisp-rt made some

. cemment to the effect that the DEUISCHS had visited them ut Dennisport.

HEINEMAN further statec that sometime in the summer, most likely the
summer «f 1946, Mrs. DEUTSCH, while pregnant, resided fer a'short tiime
with the HEINEMANS at 94 Lakeview Avenues - Thie boarding arrangemesnt,
of s short and temperary mature, was made by KRISTEL HEINEMAN out of
appreciatiom of her brother's friendship with the DEUTSCHS. and the de-
tails concem:lng tt were not clear to EEINEMAN,

With reforence to VELTFCRT mentioned above,; it im poted that he was an
associate of ROBERT HEINEMAN in the Young Communist League at Swarthmore
Curing 1935 to 1938; that he, during the same perioc, feught asg a member
~? the Abraham Lincoln Brigade in Srain.
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RRISTEL HEINRAN at first stated that waf visited with
FUCHS in Rebrunry, 1045, Subsequently, she ocmtracuctec herself anc
feplared that meither ghe nor her Yrother had ever siet DEUTSGH ;rior
to the summer pf 1948+ Mres. HEIREHAN statec that in the summéf or 1947,
MARTIN DEUTSCE made inguiry of her as .te when her brother might next

be in Cambricge, Massachusetts. Whon FUCHS {id arrive in the sumer

of 1947, Mrs., HEINEMAN vieited the DEUTSOH home with him to make his
Presenie known to the DEUTSCHS. Mrs. HEINEMAN insjets that she had
vever before met MARTIN DEUISCH, but that she kuew of him through mutual
ecguaintences, Followlng the latter descrided visit, Mrs, HRINEMAN
claimed that:the DEUTSCHS J.ngted FUCHS to dinner.

: Surveillance of Mertin Deutsch

13

In viow of the foregol an” ths péasibility that DEUTSCH might be (VL]

f<enticel with{GOOSE] A loose physical surveillance of him, exclusive
of sowerage of " his activities at MIT, was instituted on February 6,
1960, It contimued;until 6130 pem., February 14, 1960. Thg surveillonce

. Cevaloped but one contact of MARTIN DEUTSCH, Dr, MARION Nal. She

vigited the DEUTSCH home, which so the hope o!‘ hie "arents. on
the evering of February 12(" M . i

The Boaton Deily Globe of Seytember 11, 1944 identified the trustces
an¢ siongors of the mewly lnitiatel Samuel Acdams School. Dr, RKARION

. €. FUTNAY wes ilentified es a faculty member, giving a course im Chilc

Peychology.

Boston 71 in geitember, 1947 identifiec Dr. PUINAM es a nponaor of

the PCA in Massachusetts, and im October 1947 as a sponsor of the JAFRC.
It 18 moted that both the JAFRC and the 3amuel Acems School have been
deolared within the ;urview of Exeoutive Qrcer 9835

-

[Eonton 758 Yof &m reliability. a.dvieec. in F‘ebruary. 1948 that Lr.

PUTNAM was interested in assisting the JAFRC 4n reising money. The
same source stated he purchased a ticket for herself and ome osther

for the dinner given by that ization MADAME JOLIOT CURIE en
% further acvisen that in

March 29, 1948, Gescribed ebe Boston Tb
June, 1948, he was present ot t} of the JAFRC when there was
held a discussion with refersnce to contfibutione to the "Youth Group,®
which to the Informant's kmowlelge ha thing to do with the JAFRC.
The seoretary of the JAFRC, JACQUEL NER, suggested that Dre

MARION C. PUTNAM might well oomtributd substantially to the "Youth Group.®
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ila.ll cmrerago and a ﬂmck or £611 ealls at the m'mr fesidence
for o period of siz months priot to the initiation.of the surveillance

. fotlst to dovelop sy informstion pertinsnt to the fustart inquiryw u

"rho Albuguerquo Divialon located & record of nsm'scn-s tonure at Los
"Alarmos, & Pev‘law of which refloots that he left SBoatom for Los Alamos

on Jnmary m, 1944, and was stationed there until Jenuary 19, 1546,

' Be was not abscnt from Los Alemos during.the summer of 1944, Ho was

not e.bsent  from Los Alamos, exvept for three-days afnual leave, in
February, 1946. He 4id not travel on Goverrment business during Feb.,
1945. The balance of his travel in 1945, does not reflect that he was

‘absent frum Los Alamos simultaneously with FUCHS. It, therefore, appeared -
unlikely that the HEINEMAKS' recvllections of his visit with FUCHS

in February, 1945 were accurate. A4 similar ‘doubt was oast upon his
alleged visit to Dennisport im the swmsr of 1944,

DEUTSCE's Statemonts Concerning his Anooiation with FUCHS,
' FUCHS' Other Associates H
end _
Yotes on FUCHS' Character . .

DEUTSCH wes interviowed on Februnry 15, 1950 at his home in Cambridge,
Yassachusetts. As soon as tho: subject matter of the interview was made
¥nown to him, DEUTSCE advised that he had been anticipating the inter-
view beocause he was certain that the Bureau would know or determine that
he wes ope of the two kmericens most closely associeted with FUCHS at
Los Alemos. He declared that in reparation for the interview, he had,
therefore, -spent tho preceding two weeke discusasing with hie wife all
independent and mutual recollections.thoy had of FUCES. -DEUTSCH further

declared that FUCHS' arrest had been the subject of widespread discussisn
among the faculty aembers et ¥1T, who had ever knm or met FUCHS. .
DEUTSCH msserted that he uaed theae “bull neuzons to furtber refresh
hia reeollaotiou.

DEU’I‘SCB deol.ared that he bad pot been -amazed et the headlines concerning

- FOCHS. At Los Alamos, he had found FUCHS to be.a lomsly, reticent .

individual, who, As a single man, had 1little opportunity to eiroulate

in soclety or provide himself with socisl amusement. Out of kindly

human sympathy, DEUTSCH declered that he and his wife hed made it &

point to invite FUCES to their home whenever they entertained, particularly
for dinners and similar events. In their rost entertainment discussions

of him at one time, they had commented ome to the other that one hed the

-8
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feeling that he knew FUCBB. A until .he Ettempted to’ Judge what FUCHS' rea.o-
tion might be Yo 'a given situation.,. {moe. there was mover any answer, to -

. this question, ZEUTSCH and his Mgrap!! ‘that. they kriew not ‘the men,

. but only the MeheIl or hull of the man,” . -DEUISCH magerted that his. family
had a-long end reipested n’areer 4n the field of plychiatry. He end his . .,
wife had, therafore, attempted to:psychoeapalyse FUCHS 4in an amateur i‘ash.ton.
'DEUTSCH agsorted that this had resulted-4n the: oonoluaion that FUCEHS. pro-
"aented to his associntes only “outward ‘appearances,” and that’ FUCHS hed '
oarefully concealed ‘his true peraonality. . ﬁxu is an example of split
personality" or lchizoph.renic. e ) : A
However. DEUTSGH had rationalized 'mrther !:hat cohizophrenic 1p nncomon

to soientista, while common to ertists. They had, therefore, attempted -

to find pome other reagon- for this type. of behavior and had come to the _
conclusion that FUCHS wes a homosexual, Immediately wpon reading the

headlines comcerning FUCHS' arrest, DEUISCH stated thet he and his wife . 7 -
hed both realized that their previous anslysis of FUCHS ‘Mad gone tod far; thet

he was in-faoct a true. sohizophrenic. The DEUTSCHS claimed to have made
this discovery prior to the publication of FUCHS! confession, ‘and, it is
noted, they are aelf-mtiuhed with their eti‘orta ‘in amatourish psychiatry.

DEUTSCH atated that hxs a.uoczationa with FUCHS at Los Ale.mos were. of the
social nature described above. They were not ‘employed on the Bame project,

and he hag @i fficulty 4in remembering exsetly what FUCHS did do at Los
Alamos. DEUTSCH further declared that -in Februery, 1947, FUCHS oame to

the United Stotea to secure the declauiﬁcation of oerta.in. atomic materiil
by the AEC for the British Government. ' :

Fonawing hia visit to Wa.shington, FUCHS came to Cambndge, lassachusetts,
and when DEUTSCH learnsd of this, he invited FUCES to dibner. It is ,
DEUTSCH's firm recollection, and it is poted that he reviewed the age of
hie beby and Mre. DEDISCH's condition of health in February, 1947, that he
took FUCHS to & restaurant in Cambridge rather than entertdin him at home;
th:t the visit was ‘definitely in Fobruary. 1947, a.nd not at any eurlier -
date. . .

DEUTSCH ltated that he next saw FUCHS in December. 1948, DEU'I‘SCH,O'laimB_
that in the Christmas vacation period of that year, he went to England
on a vasation trip, and to confer with British scientists with whom he
had been associated at Los Alpgmos, DEUTSCH traveled without his wife amd
was a house guest of RIDQLP?Q{ERLS. During the course of his visit,
PEIERLS gave a cooktail par ¢t which moet of the Britiah scientists
from Barwsll were present, FUCHS was among them. At soms time during
the evening, DEUTSCH states he asked if the British were having any
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troublo with the extrema left ringera. - Bomeone inm the group, aoccording
to DEUTSCH, respondsd that it had been disoovered.that KLAUS FUCHS had
besn & member,of the Comminist Farty of Germany, prior to World Wer II,
and that the extest of his sotivity and associations in that movement

were ‘then the subjéot of a British security inquiry. DEUTSCH stated that
thia ‘was the first kmowledge he ever had of FUCH' politioal sympathies,
and’ that :lt had nurprised him. Ho mrther oommentu ware. ma.de in this
regard. T S

PR . s, e
o - . : ’ et e ~

DEUTSCH doo noted that in 1944-1945. at Los’ Alamaa. there ns eonsiderable‘

discussion among’ the soientists working on the atom bomb, which ran along
the following vein,  :These seientists had ‘discovered & new and terridble
destructive’ weapon‘.‘“"’l.‘hé ‘future peace of the world dependad upon the '
effective international eomntrol of this weapon, The British, as alliea
in the war againat Germany, had been invited to review the work done by
Americsn scientists, and to participate $n further work. - The Russians,
also ‘allies’ against Germny, had ‘not been 80 invited, and were conspisuous
by their sbsence, 'The Russians in the minds of these acientists were oon-
tributing ‘mmich of theiy 1ife blood ‘and .resourcses in the efforts to defeat
Germany, and it did not seem fair that they should be deprived of the
knowledge given the Britigh. Effective gemanent international control -
of the atomic bomb would be ai impoasibility without partieipation of the
Russians in all suoh efforts;, The oonolusion was, therefore, reached that
the Russians should know of the -atomic resesrch, asnd thot ir an effort to
engender good will, 4t was much preferred they be told before the tesk
was oompleted than afterward, .A numbsr of the scioutiste alle gedly ex~
pressed the opinion that {f:the .proper officials 4n Washington were not
wise enough tc¢ sce this situation, then in the interest of humanity,

it was incumbent upon someone of them to edvise the Ruuia.na without
further conaultation with Naahington authorities,

DEUTSCH noted that to hu best rﬁoollaotion, almost every soienmtist at
Los Alomps mrtioipated in the above discussions, and they ell of them ~--
agreod,“At#least in simer part,” © with the program outlined mbove, - |
DEUTSCH: further declared that upon the-formetion of the United Nations,

the attitude was not to give the atom bomb Sesret to Russia, but.to

give it to the UK as on effeotive international agenoy to oontrol the

use of the weapon. _

DEUTSCH steted that it mow quite ¢lear to him that the only scientist
he knows who did not participate in such discussion and who did not
moks any such ocmments was KLAUS FUCHS.

-10-

o SEQET

.



FIASAINY 34

v

ps[es-ssio [N / o .H? SEVRET
ROBERMRSHAK : o ‘

"DEUTSCH stated that next to himself, the most aloae assosiate of FUCHS

TE Los Alamos was ROBERT MARSHAK. ° The associstios, in DEUTSCH'S opinion,
was soeiel and largely predicated upon the geme mot:ves. which' taused
the DEUPSCHS! assoeiation with FUCHS. DEUTSCH usarted that ﬁ:ortly
efter FUCHS! a.rrest. ‘Mrs, MARSM had written to Mrs. DEU’ISCH, stating
"of all the pecple .to pick on.” DEUTSCH eeid that KARBBAK was in almost
daily oovntact with FUCHS becauae they worked in the nme iection ‘at Los
Alamos,

JORDON ca’nsou%m; _ .

DEUTSCH esserted that JORDON GARSCN MNARK, whom he referred to as CARSCN

N{g' was & person at los Alamos, who spparently hed been well acquainted

th FUCHS. = DEUTSCH could provide no rurther infurmation regarding the

aasaciation between the two men., P
-0~

RUDOLPH oxid sacmrm-\(@rms '
—
DEUTSCH stated that RUDOLPE PEIERLS headed the Briti.sh ]unuion to Los
Alamos, and that he had originally introdused him to FUCHS. ' PEIERLS,
according to DEUTSCH, ettempted to assist all of the British scientists
whe were at Los Alemoa, and he made it & pa.rtmular point to entertein
FUCHS, because of his apparent loneliness. Mrs. FEIERLS was desoribed
as "fother PEIERLS™ by DEUTSCH. She had made it e habit to look after
all of the younper men. The FEIERLS have boasted, according to DEUTSCH,
that all worthwhile rhysieists in England had epent cne. evening in their
heme, and thet so also huve all international visitors to tha PEIERLS'
nei ghborhood. .

¥rs, DAUTBCH was interviewed following the interview of her husband, and
offered no edditicnal information other then the Toregeing, Both IN
and SUZANNE DEUTSCH had no further information concerning the asscoiates
of FUCHS either at Los Alamos or ot Cambridge, Liassachusetts, ~
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KLAUS FUCBS -m::ording to in!'ornation provided byxtho Bureau on’february
9, '1950,, deseri qu :big-contact -4z the I]nixed tatss a8 person who is

_ not*a.amclear physioist, but ons who hac slige of ochemistry and

A eng.nmj.ng. C'FUCHS stated that bis oonta:et was ot ipside the atomio
energy projeot. FUCHS further stated that his contact was age about
40 to 46, height possibly §' 10", build fairly broad,: and foce round.

FUCHS ‘Yurther atated that he felt that his contact wis ‘possibly the
firgt purntion amorisan, but he “sould mot astabliuh his sncestry.

~ It ie likely that the ému to 48 identioa.l wi S0,
but this impot congl as FUCBB nay well have had more than o

s I M T,

KRISTEL HEINEUAR has furnished.the following infomtion concerning

UNCHEH who ¥iclted her home 4in Cambridge, Massachusetts, in,1946 in an
sTTort to looate FUCHS. It is noted that the following date represents

a aumlury w?tion tned from lirl. HEINEMAN through a series of
inte mi .
Uanhen-a Pirst Visit (s' i% ;( 7;5(“)

Mrs, FEINEMAN stated that appronmtely two to ‘three. woeks before KLAUS.

FUCHS wieited her on February 12, 1946, she was looking cut the w ndow
of her homs at 144 Lakeview Avenue, Cambridge, ¥assechusetts. She no- .

ticed a m walking down the street. -whem she "did not know, end was,
therefore, surprised when he came to her door and rang the bell. The
time was just before noom, and she would fix the time at somewhere betwoen
approximately January 20, 1945, and the first few days of February, - 1946.

. She answered the door, and tho UNCAEM asked ker if she were Mrs. HEINEMAN,
the aister of KLAUS FUCHS, She responded affirmatively, and he thersupon -

- introduced himself by name, stating he was a chemist who had worked with .
KLAUS FUCHS, and was anxious to see.him. At this partioular moment, her )
children ¢ams tn, at least one of them, from school for lunoch, and she G}’
invited UNCHEX to join them. rDur:.ng the oourse of the meal, which was a
li ght ope,” the UNCEEM loarned the dates between which KLAUS FUCHS would
be visiting her in Cambridge. /There was no one iloe at homs on this day@ K

'D
The toregoing represents the: ?a;cgs oi‘ T[e vieit, as Mrs. HEINEMAN in
gurrent copdition, can now resall the situation. Sho was under the m-
pression at the time, she beligves, that the. UNCHEV worked with FUGBS ,
at Logs Alamos, but she has no basis in faot 4n her recollection for thi(@

(=2
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ofesaclyn - - s
apiitok. She 48 wndor Sho Improegien xhatwben oft ‘bor hame,
ke mey Yo Lekph a bus for Haryard Sguars, £rom which point, he monld

oe#idy paks Erengportation umwbm dirastly to Bostan's North wnd
gouth Stetiops. Tt is noted fhat dhe Sbrt}h Station serves. the Bofton -
ond Fatde "“a.ﬂ‘&oe.d. and from Thére Arains goto Montreal, Malus, Vermont,

" Now Hampsiire and New York. The South Station serves the Bosion efd

Albary and Now York, ¥ew Haven and ﬂertf..ﬂa Reilroada. Fram this atation,
e.tmh u;am $eo ‘beken to plk 8 Gwﬁzegbs , %w )
- - - _ _

' ¥ra. HEJ,NEHA.N also has ‘the impreéai,en, ‘the origiu of which 4s 1 no way

glear f£o har, that the UNCHEM oame From (hoago. The believee that he
oame Lrom Chicago becanse he apparently menticmed The pame of that oity

&t some time during the ocurs hia visit id aléc stated that he was

ul

x;a.-mmm utated that on the seocmd day. to hiF begt reoolleotian,
that FUGHS was it Cambridge, ‘the UNCHEM egain rang her door bell. This
dey wonld be approximetely Februery 14, 9 15, 1945. UNCEEM again ar-
rived, &o far pé she ocould determine or resvllect, on foct. UNCHRM '
oalled late in the afternovcn, because lrs. HEINLLAN could remember that
the ehildren were home from school, UNCHEM's wieit was not so late in
the day &hnt 1t wes dark, cnd it wag still suifiviently light for the

~ohildren tt pley outdcors. UNCHEM predented M¥ré. HRINE.AN with a then

popular wcrk of light fictionm: "Mrs. Palmer's Honey." UNCHEM alego
brought oceridy for the EEINEMVAN children. J{rs. HEIFEMAN brought UNCHEM
tc her lMving room, whore ELAUS PUGES weg then gitting. Mra. FEINBMAN
stated that prior to UNCHEN's arrival, shé had infcrmed FUCHS of GHCHEM!a
ﬁrat visit, &he now states that EKLAUS FUCES seemed surprised and scme-

an%‘. byt that he did not eomment bHeycnd naying t "Ch, it's all
e )l L FOP-9EFRET R

UNCHEM and KLAUS FUCHS talked for a period of 15 to 20 minutes in the
EEINEMAN 1iving room. Mrs. HEINEMAN waa present fcr at leaat a part
of their conversation, but she states that she did not hear any of it.
Mrs. HEINEMAN did not see UNCHEM give anything to FUCES, or FUCHS give
anything to UNCEEM., She now reoalls that she was surprised at the
short duration of their visit in view cf her belief that UNCIEM had
traveled from a distance to see FUCHS. Mrs. EEINEMAN does remember that

ELAUS FUCHES definitely knew UNCH name, and it was not neceuary for
her ¢to introdusce the two men. i S
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. KpgIT, -1045, UNCHRY rang herdoor bell.for.a third time. In attenpting ?

' YO!‘kc

BSLS-SSJ.;J*L , " = SE-m._a ‘.
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advued ‘that a fw‘\ieeks ‘o months ‘later, -peadibly;lete

to: ﬁx the tife, she .atated «that spring had not artived in full bloom,

but the leaves had budded and were ologe to blorming. . UNCHEM again

asked for KLAUS FUCHS...His .arrival .again ocoimoided with the children's -
lunch hour, -and he ltaged Lor limoh. Mrs, HEINBAN his e feint recol- ¥
lecticn that UNCHELM may have dbrought a gify- for her and a gift for her '
ohildren.on this’ oooasion alsa,. but she Boes not remember the nature of

the gifte. . As in his first visit, UNCHEM again requosted information
conoarning the next .visit of KLAUS FUCES to the HEINENAN home. She
tesponded that she did not know when FUCHS would visit Cambridge, Massa-
chusetts. .(On this ccoasion, Mrs, HEINEZAL believes ‘that UNCHEM mentioned

their ege at 8 and lems than 3. She thought that the children might have
been decsoribed ns 3 :and 1l.. UNCP.'EH menticned that he hed & wife, but gx

_that he had two ohildren smaller than her two youngest. This would fix ! %

she omot recall theg _ha furnighed any desoriptiva notea oonoermng er).

i.—..J.-\.a_o-..

[t
Mra. HEINM etated that she wus under the impression that her husband
told KONSTANT J.ZANOS aboqji t.he visits of UNG

* met UNCHEM om thy oocasion of his third visit, and th Q?bly .she had

RQ_B__M_W, upon 1nternew, was interrogated oonoerning UNCHEM a.nd
provided the following information which represents a sumary of a rimber
of interviewa of him concerning this mattor. _HEINEMAN placed the ‘third
visit of UNCHEM, which was the.cnly time he had met him, and he does not
know of the first two visits, acoording to his statement, as occurfing
in the very last days of February, 1645, or the first ten days of Maroh,
1946, HEINEMAN stated that he came home from olasses at Harvard for
lunoh. and UNCHEM was a.lready in his homs. UNCEFEM was introdused to hin
a8 a friend of KLAUS FUCES, a ohemist who had worked with FUCHS, For

.laek of a.ny other oonversation, the two men discussed the woather, and -

UNCEEM mad ferpme “to the exceediqgly heavy snow rall 4n Buffalo, New

s-s
ROB RT E’:INHMH wag of the definite impreslion that UNCFEM had arrived

by treiu in Boston from scme point cutside the city, and he believes

from his recollection of the sonversaticn concerning the smow in Buffalo
that UNCEEX's train had passed through that city. HEINEMAN has n6 reccl-
lection cf UNCHE's referring to Chisago, but he does believe that
sometime during the ocurse of the eonversation, Philadelphia wes mentioned.
HEINEMAN stated that UNCHAEM did not atay leng at the ABINELAN homej thnt

B s..'."-
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. i he oannot,mau thnt there was mpyone else; present ather than Hrs.

HEINEKAN asd. he, throe BEIFRMAN children, HEINEMAN states that he wculd (ul
mow m: Mﬁdu&l a.caln if he. saw him, and believes ‘that he eguld

gf R - 1ikely,. but not poai.'l:italya identity e Photograph of BNGW }l s

Eftpmij Unohem 2o ‘KCW

eramEeY

Photographa of _the. fpncw;lng $rdividugls submitted by var&ous field divi-
gicns,. follcw:lng the furnishing of the abow infornation to the field by
the Buraau, have benn axhibited to the EEINE!L.A.NS: ' |

fé{“’%wm
ART EBER
.23 EUTSCH -+

- LRVING J5OBERTS
~—=="" WILLIAR}LLISOFF

MART “
R crogﬁzssgom |
FEE SEYRET
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With rererema to the foregeing. M%w reoognisemss
¥ARIIN DEVISCH,"ss fanilier fases, Gob Bonid-sot-atfach e -
Gor ot !,.st\)‘
RCBERT Dtated that‘ m having the graatest nupher.
Ftﬁrm&w: -memory-eC-UNQEEM *wes—that of EUGENE: :LOWS F
HEINEUAN: asserted that FISEER's }alr airiine;-shaps cf fage. and ch a.cterintiea
atout the mouth are very femi 1iar-to+those of UNCHEM.. He. woull .not, - however
effest an identification on thia photograph: »He:noted that UNCHEM pre= (UJ

sented an exdeedingly pleassnt eppearafice ‘and frequently smiled, ‘wheress
all - photographa exhibited to him showed meh in a stern’ > 8¢ 75

~f
As o esoond ohoiae for @aliuitiea to UNCFEM, HEINRMAN

noted that PHILIP MOF had ccm;derably more heir, and.a much less
friendly expression

older than MIB;}(
"As a third persan having at lenst one cha.racterintio ltrungly similar to
UkCHRN,, HEINEMAN geleoted %VBHTHSM because of -the general shnpe °

of the latter's fese, and sirline. Prior to settling on these three

man 08 ones having pointas of similerity, HEINEMAN had set aside for further
oansideution ‘photogra of JO R g LORRI.‘: u. CLH:.N. H&RRY GuLD. —
gnd G+ | ONI
Xrs, HEINEXAN had mentioned that on the ooouion of UNCHEM'a third wisit,'

he had promised her boy a chemistry set, With the cooperation of HEINEAN's
- atturney, frrmer Agent Jazes F. Mahan, and HEINEAN, the boy then age six,
and pow age 11, was interrogsuted in & friendly fashion by his father for
sny memcry he might have of UNCEEY, w Xlarly with refersnce to the

chemiatry set., The child hed

@ u-l.‘ N
ROBERT BEIWN wag of the opinion that his. daughter MARCIA, then age 4,
and now age 9, might possibly remember something being promised her
brether, when nothing was promised here FHe, therefcre, jinterrogatsd
. MARCIA for any memory she might have had ¢f & friend of her umole, who s
had prcmiaed STEPHEN e chemistry set. MARCIA had no memory. :

The baook, "Mrs., Palmer's Honey," was obtained and submitted to the Labora-
tory for exemination for latent prints, secret writing, Bnd origin; all

results were megetive.

. FUCHS' Desoription of Unknown Subject

FUCKES furnished the followiné; partizl descriptisn of his eontact:

T SEYRET

thought ‘that UNCHEN was muoh- v
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Uhknm

S Nama~- . N -
Age - T e a’.bou 40 in 1946
*- Beight . ” o 7 Abo t sY-10"
Budlad .- S et Fg:trly ad -
- Face. - A A ;:j-i,' Round - ?
‘Glasses S -3 memory :
Features © ¢ No'.memory .. . :
Apparently nemua. .

Characteristiocs

Ooeupan7

The followxng desoripti

1 : =

constantly checked to ses
if being surveilled

No-physiciat, possibly

)

cal én neer

chmmd from the HEINESANS and are

being aet forth under columns oa.ptionec by thﬁr names

Nexe

Age

Height
‘Weight
Butld

. ﬁair

Complexion

RUBERT EEI Hﬁﬁzﬂ

"\ Surname beginu with

L OB"

Firet name likely '

JUSEPH oy JOSEF

B e o

In thirties, possidbly

late thirties
Abcut- '5.' av
170-175

’Stoeky_ but ;ot
appearing fat -

Dark, thin with

receding hairline

giving impression

KRISTEL BEINM

Abcut 40
6! 8 to 6! 83"
180 1bs.

Stocky -

Very derk brown,
thin and act ocurly

&t times of baléness

Derk.

-17 -
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- ad ANLERSUN, were euggested to him with negative resul a

F&¥P SEC

-

: . )
BsEs-s.u;J* /. / . L
. ; ROBERT HEINEMAN ,.‘msm HEI
8peech ‘ In po way umnaual . - . No trace of any accent
Dress '~ Conservetive and .- '~ Heat:

gcod, probably wearing

blue or gray worsted -

material with dull :
© .pattern e

Eyes * ‘Color not remembersd; ' Nc memory
but wore glasses, :
of which the type is
not remembered

Face | . _F\iil.' but features No memory
. were fine. _ ’
Morital Status Married, twc childrem Kerried, had wife end

in 1945; -eges about two children, one 3,
1l end 35; lived with - bond one less then 3.

wife
Occupaticn - Chemist Chemist
'%

Regidence ~  Poasibly Buffalo Possibly Chicago
' or Philadelphia o '

With reference to the fdr‘egﬂlel‘nsg=§5§‘&zi'ptions. {t is noted that RCBERT
HEINCAN is of the now definite reoocllection that UNCHEM's last name
began with the three letters R0OB, and is possibly, but nch probably,
RCHBINS, RCBERTS, or ROBINSON. ROBERT EEINEIAN referred to the olassified _
telephone directory in an effert tc refresh his reocllsotion with negative {
results, Further names having familiar sounds to that of ROBINSUN, NOKU,)

by

RCBERT ExINEMAN at first e "UNCIEM s ﬁrlt mame B very likely
JOSEFE or JUSEF. In attempting to develop er, it l‘inally beoeme

— .

apparent that the following had oocurred l)( l osfk)

In May or June, 1549, K NE reviewed s wife's perscnal effects
following her coumitument to the mental hoepital, in an effort to olean
up his hcme, and also possibly to discover material, which would be of
evidentiary value to him in a diwverce proceeding. Be caue across a let

addressed to KRISTEL HEINEMAN by KLAUS FUCHS. He camnot recall the tiye /)

ey ‘ 5.
Lvs_n:k < &,

| P Siffer .
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&t whioh this letter was written, dbut he does remenmber thet the last para-
graph reoquosted KRISTEL to extend her brother's gr)etings to her chtldren

& nunber of people, who resided im- -Cambridge, These pecple were known -
to ROBERT HRINBAY at the time, and ho attached nro ‘significance to that

‘portion of the paragraph, However, the sentomae requesting the expression

of regards onded with "and JUSErH." HEINEMAN remembers being puzzled by
this bevsause he could think of no one of his personal uaintences, whose
first neams e JOSEPH; tho hems is unfamiliar to him. \Similarly, the name’
of UNCHEM is amiliar to him, and hs, therefore, associated the two '
unknowns 8§ being identical with the seme person. On the busis of the

foregoing queationing, ‘HEINEMAN atated that there ig still a possibility 7§ :

that hib 'asscciations with the name JOSEPH and with the letters ROB nre
ocrrect, but thsre is an: equall‘

. In view cf Mrs. HEIRELAN's very faint. muolleotion the.t she may have told
KONST. about UNCHEM, he was interviewed. He can Xecall

a soientist visiting the HEINEMAN home one day et noonm, approximately

‘ ea.rly February, 1945, and prior to FUCHS' arrival, LAFAZANOS states that

he had eome to the HEINEMAN home t3s cere for their children, while the
HEINEMANS wont to visit the Judge Beker Children's QGuidance Center, It
is his reocllection that a man arrived about 11 e.m,, looking :for KL4US
FUCH3, and staycd for lunch. LAFAZANOS states that this socientist was

‘not very tall, under 5' 8", and pcesibly 6' 5", of stocky build, weight

about 200 lbs., end having a face that was rather round, snd gave a Polish

‘or 8lavic appearance., LAFAZANOS has few recollecticns ocnoerning thie

men, but it §{s his impression that he and the visitor discussed the walue
of vitamins, and that ng a result of.this ocnference, LAFAZANOS concluded
thot the unidentified scienticet was a bectericlogist, connected in some
wey with a Mew York wliclesale grocery manufacturing cumpany. LAFAZANOS
was nebulous, and it is_felt that his recollebtions are not dePinite. .-

(emough to ke noteworthyd It is further ncted that both HEINEMANS were

completely lacking in ideas as to:the ancestry of the UNCHEM. They, W
therefore, had caencluded that he was defimitely Americen. L@
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‘.o .7 ~ASSCCIATION. OF KIAUS FUCHS end ISRAEL HALPERIN

v~y

. R S o o )
ISRAEL HALPE a math oien, eff, 1atad with Queens College in
anada, Wog - d By 1 UZENKO fBACCA" in & Soviet eapionage oon=-
spirasy ot od f‘rcm the Ruselan EAbassy at Ottawa,. Canada, during the
1949&' 24 Y A

ERISTEL HETNELAN on the ocoaaion or her :I.ntarview on February 2, 1950
gtate at 8he had not seen or heard Trom her brother from 1935 umtil
epproximately April, 1942. On the cocasion of her firet interview,

Fobruary 2, 1980, Krs. HEINEALAN stated that sometime in 1943, ISRAEL HALPERIN .

wrote WENDE to adyise that ELAUS FUCHS was interned a8 a German
alien in a Canadian intermment ceamp. Thereafter, KRISTEL HEINEMAN beard
regularly conocerning KLAUS FUCHS from the FURRYS. who in btuwrn were re-
celving the information from HALPERINe

Whon interviewsd on Februnry 5, 1950, lIrs. HEINEMAN stated that in April,
1942, her brother, KLAUS FUCKS, was interned ws @ German alien enemy of
the British {n a camp in Canada. When he had been so interned for abecut
one year, ending April, 1942, she dlscussed his situation with the FURRYS,
whe adviged that they had e brother-in-lew in Canada, whom they would have
contast KLAUS FUCHS. It is noted that the sescond interview presented

a acmplete reversal of the first one, ag to the point of origin in Mrs.
HEINEMAN's oontact with FUCHS thrcugh the FURRYS and HALPERIN.

KLAUS FUCES, aoocrding to Buresu nivice, s received on February 18, 1950,
stated that he had received an ungpecifiod beok from ISRAEL HALPERIN, but
ng BALPERIN otherwise, or having any peraonal goatact with

th time of HALPERIN'S a.pprehencion. he hed in his pogsession a ncte-
book. in which he listed the namss of persons with whom he had been in
. association. ‘The book was broken down into an alphabetical incdex and on
.page 2, relating to the F's 18 the following motetioms "EKLAUS FOCHS-- .
Assisgtant to ORN, 848 Grouge Lane, University of Edinburgh. Scotland,
Camp N, Camp L (t latter encircled), intermment operations.” Directly
bensath the above,e is the followings "ERISTEL ERINEUAN, 65 Carvel
Road, Watertown, u _ : '

It {8 ncted that RRISTEL HEINEMANW's neme is out of alphabetical oonten@) i
' u
- 20 -
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end does mct -appear under the Hts,. ¢ ia further. noted that the address . - _::Ej :
shown for XRISTEL EEINEUAN wap her corisoct addreu for the approximate B
period of FOCES* inta" Tnment, W o

G
In view oi‘ the rcragoing, the rollawing is believed to ba pa.rtiou.larly
noteworthys ‘Mra. FRINEMAN has a dim reccllection that in the summer of
1947, she met in Cumbridgs, .maaohusetta. ISRAEL N's wife, MARY

o "MLEY BALPERIN is the sister uf Mrs. BE ORRY, wife of

IY)rs WENDE RKY. - ¥rs. HEINEMAN has & dim reocllection that MARY HALPERIN '
was ccneernod about her huavand's future employment. following ‘his ace '
quittal iz Canada of charges of ocvnspiracy tc violate .the official secrets
act. Yrs, HEINEMAN believes that FUCHS was in Cmbndge ‘at about the time
she met LARY EALPcRIN, but she cannot reaall that the two ever met, end
she does not asgociate them as friends o acquaintanoes 4in any wa.y.

Mre. HEINE/AR st o/ that she ie of the opinion tha‘e ELAUS FUCBB pro-
bably imew that B INEMAN wes in the Communist farty. On the other
hand, she feels equally certain that BOB EEINEMAN never. knew cf XLATS -
FUCHS' membership ir the Communist Party in Germany . in 1933 and 1934,

Her latter reccllection is predicated on the thought that there had pevsr
been any ocoassion t¢ discuss FUCHS! politionl activity in the' HEINEVAN
heme, . .

ROBERT EFINE-AN on February 10, 1950, finelly admitted that he had been
assceiated with the Communist Party et Swarthmore College in 1936 to 1938,
and at Cambridge, ~assachusstts, from 1938 to 1949, .He noted that his  “—
party association and activity in Cambridge, Me.ssachuaettc, wag of a -
- limited neture, partially because he oould never adjust his on persopality
to that of the party members in the branch to which he had been assigned,
‘and partielly because during the years 1944 and’ 1945, he had beem working
on a night shi ft at the General Eleotric Plant in Lynn, ¥ansachusetts, .
and had little opportunity for party asscciations. In eddition, héss -
wife had always disapproved of his membership in the Comnunist Yarty,
largely on religious grounds, end as their home life, at best, was

never pleassnt, inactivity in the Comunist Party was still ancther

way of lessening strained relations, HEINEMAN olaims that he has. been
very imactive in the Communist Farty in recent years, attending alioss:

no meetinga, and further that nc meetings have ocourred in his home

pince lay 1, 1946, when he moved to 94 lakeview Avenue, Cembridge,
Massachusetts. - HEINEiAN has identified the following residents of
Cambridge, liassachusstts as members of the sems branoh to which he be-
longed, st lsast sometimo during the fertiea:/

P stg,'ﬂm
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wgm.u turn olatmed on February 2, 1950, that in addition to
o foregoing, the following beor asacciated in Cambridge, Lassachusetts

4

‘\

She ddentified TPORT o8 & mamber of @ Communiat orgenization with
har husband at Swirthmore, : _ : :

Of the foregoimpg, 1t is ncted that, the names of Mr., and Krs. NORJAN
LEVENSON, WENDELL and BETTY FURRY, ISADORE ANDUR, HASSLER WHITNEY, THD
VELTFORT, LEIGH: CAUWNAN and HENRY SYLBERMAN also appeared in BALPERIN's
notebooke '

-

@
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ie-‘hx‘av,n' thz'ti BE FX approﬁmtoiy Ootober, 1&@4.»13 sela,g,
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title "Froblems 8 Pragticel ‘AbpIiieation under: Produstional’ Co
‘of the Processes of Thermel DM£fusitn oF ‘Gases® as-a subject of:ixn‘
work, = It.would, thereford,. appsir- that GOOSE was efther writifig &5 :' @ S
L . thesia or scme other documént: px‘ndioe.ted upon relati recent - expa:;i- .3
: ‘mentation in the field: oF: ‘thermaljdiffmsion of gases hapter 10:.0f 7 -0 .
the Supcrintendsnt of Doouméntst Asfus’ df the Report, -deted & > - -y
August, 1945 is entitled "The: ‘Separation of the Uramium Isotopes by
Gaseoug Diffusion.". A review.of this chapter at page 126 of the Suyth
Report, paragraph’ 10,5, reflects that Ythebretical’ rbudies and prooess .\ . .
development by M, BENEDICT 234 much %o’ the kno n this nal_d;.—nt_t,c}-, , B
served s 8 basis of design of the- ‘large plan Lo
lieved to be likely ideﬂtioal with MANSON.B

B u o i K L 5 . !'. ‘—‘_. ‘ ~
Investigation’ at Bnton haMcgoeeg that hAHgON BENE‘DICT was u.nd st{il is .

& oldse acquaintance of I18ADORR AMDUR, oited in the.previtue section of |
this report, AMDUR, ig ¥u¥n, was .mot only well vaoquainted with BENEDICT
but further with NOBMAN L. ‘s Canadian chemist, nam }d by IGOR. G UZENKO

as a part cf the Boviet espmnabg fystem 'in Conadefs H .

| - N ‘;
MANSGN BENEDICT is ‘further 'a brother: to- WILLIAL SIDKE% ICT, sometxmea |
phyaicist in the Department of Commercs under Dr.-EDWARD NDCK. ‘In- "
vestigation at Boston discloses that WILLYAM SIDNEY BENEDICT was 86~ '.
queinted with bot 1L F hid the latter's brother-in-law, . . © ;

ISRAEL FALPERIN. \ln view of the sontrolling position that\KANSQN BEWEDICT
h&d at CoTURbTa, KELLEX and SAM in the problems re t ?g sevus Aif-
fusion by tharmal methods, it i# xnct unlikely tha kibwn (‘/{J

MANSON BENEDICT, end thet through MANSON BENEDICT, ght have become
acquainted with the MIT and Harvard pergonnel in Cambrid&@- assachusett
who were at times anuainteq_with both HALPERIN end HEI X

It ie noted here egain that 'E ‘ograph of MANSON BENED T has been . _
exhibited to both KRISTEL and ROBERT HEI » and that neither has
1dentified him as UNCHEM, .

&) TQ[
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vré; mmmn Ma"meea-tms u tha sumior’ of 1647, mus sucns *ﬂsitea
her, o.ﬁ:er@ trip on British Govermiment business to Wauhington, D.:Co -

- During thie sumer of 1947 ¥viaft to’Canbridgs, Mesgachusetts, it was

pecessary_ for FUCHS to make e :teip to. Sshenectady, New York, in comnéc~'
tion with his British dission. -FUCHS infomed @lﬁ%@pﬁ.m. EKONSTANTIN
{:A_EAZANOB, end ROBERT HRINEMAN, ell ©f whom Temember that portion of the
incldent, that he Rad wWorkad with. the solentist et los ‘Alamos; that sald
acientist was a very ilmportant man. "FUCHS invited his sister to make the
trip to. ‘Behenestady with him, -Mrs,- HEINEMAN states that the purpose of her.
geing wag. to give her an. opportunii:y %t get away from the home and. children
for a 1ittle rest, -Mrs, HEINE: AN and FUCHS ‘left Boston on an evening .
'crain. and arriwd in Schenautady. New York on the following morning.

FUGHS then left his aiater at'a d.rug store, not far from the SOheneotady
Radlroad terminal for sevarel hours. FUCES took a texi cab from the

drug store, according tc KRISTEL HEINEMAN to visit the unnemed sciembist.
Be was at that time Bllegedly employed on & one~yesr comtractual basis

by a ocommerciasl sompeny. KRISTEL remeined ir the drug store until the -
late afterncon, when FUCHS returnmed. They ‘then ‘took a bus to ‘_theA cub- .

" sidrts of Schgneotady. where 'l'.hey oalled at'the home cf the unmimown

so1entiat.

KRISTBL HEINMN states thet FUCHS and she had dinner at this man's home,
and met several studenta who had oome to #es the unnamed sclentist, She
noted that the unnamed scientist wes,'in normal profeul..n. & teacher.

They had dinner et the home, but she cannot recall the name of the scientist
por the eddress. .

After giving 6onsidere.tion to flyinb “to Boaton, Mra. HEINEMAN and FUCHS

took @ return night trein to Boston, - They did not fly beocause of misty

westher conditions, Mra. HEINRIAN cammot recall the neme of the company
by which the unnamed aoientiat was emplcyed.

411 of the photographa mentioned in an earlior seotion of this, report,
with reference to UNCHEM, were exhibited to her, and ghe failed to
identify any of them, ag being the Schesectady ecientést:) n

KONSTANTIN LAFAZANOS states that he heard the B@:hemo&ady scientist's
names that it is & short nome, and of German crigin; that he would
remepber it if 1t wore presented to him. He has specifically and already

TP SEQRET
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donted £hat 4% i HANS BETERL .

'ROBERT ERINE LN stokes that he aé_o might recall the Schenmectady soientist's

nane; thet 4t i8 a short name, byl he is nut certein that 1t was of Gorman

ENCLOSURES . - To the Albuquerque Division .=~ -

One copy 6!‘ the report of Special azent Bremton S. Gordonm,
at Boston, dated, February 9, 1850, and entitled "KRISTEL
 EEINELAN, ET AL, Espiomage - R," Boston Fuerfa-ssog@@j

P S S

.
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. ALBUQUERQUE DIVISTON. . _ o N
& ﬂhutmerque. Hew mnoo L

3% l&ﬁoted that MARTIN DEUTSCH identiﬁes JORDO& GARBDN MARK
aa & peraon Who knew FUCHS very wéll at Los Alamos. %his in-
~dividual s apparently identical with the Subjest of the report
of Special Agent Robert B. Herringtom (&) at El Paso, dated
May 12, 1948, Bureau Fileos 100190626 and 116-10419s Albuquerque
is regueated o review its file oz this Andividusl sad t¢ furnish
a thumb nei) sketoh of hie baockground and activities to at lesst
the Buraau. Waahing’aon erld. New York, and Boston.

’ nbuquarq\aa ahould sheok the times of his abae:wea from .Los
Alamos, during pertinent pericds, and further provide a phcto-
graph ‘'of him to the ebove-named offices, 80 that comeideration
may be givnn» to the poasibilitias of his being icentionl with

’ GOOSEO T

AL S e

ALBANY DIVI SION

BALPERIN's notebook reflects that cne JUHN BLEWITT. wife.
HILDRED, resided at 28 Sumnyside Road, Scotia, New York, and
wne employed by Geperal Eleotrioc, 1 River Road, Schenectady,

Now York at the time BALPERIN mede the entry. Albany is re-
quested to furnish Boston with a thumb nail sketoh of this
individual, together with a photograph of him on the theory
that he mey posaibly be i{dentical with the SOhﬁctady scientist

mentioned in the last seoticn of this report. {There Purther
the Schenectady scisntist may be

SBGi..

exigts the poa
identlorl wit GOOSB

NEW YURK, WASHINGTION gIELD. S8AN ¥

CISGO AND ClEVELAHD DIVISIONS

A3 requast
suspects fo
. background

o

o furnish copies of photoirapha of!" f)
r with thumb nail sketches on thei
aa. as well as their physical descrip~

G

[P O

= et e

Beavn

tions for use in interviewing ROBERT snd KRISTEL HEINEMAN in

further efforts to {denti
identical with UNCI:EL’ @’ -

o tmlmown gubject, who may be
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BOSTON DIVISION P H

At Bvltaﬂ. xaseachus etts

Nﬂ.l uonttnno ¢o Snterﬁa' the EEIHEEM!S in an affort to obtain

mrthor de:criptiw data cvncerning FUCHS! oontaett.
31 report infc tion received from the Buresu conocerning ita-
stact ‘With the conserfling igformation which oan be gained b')D
the bagis of forsgoing report’and earlier telephonme calls to
- Mr. FLETCHER and lir. LEO LAUGELIN, concerning the

NEWARK DIVISICN E_SE&&EE' o z u)

A Will furnish Bostop with & thumb nail sketoh, photograph and
description of the }xALCOU' ROBERTSON, named above, 8o thet further
effcrts may be made jeat lish him as being iden~

ot

tical with UNCEEK o

At Nei.v Brimnrlck, New Jeuay

"

HQ 65-58B05-446 (2nd) P.27 VAUGHN PAGE - 44
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- | fovewmno pwoRpNss o ¢ by, —
soston 71 ss (R ccutested vy e weiter, 1D

Boston 72 o[ contasted vy Special dgent regerssk &l Sepmors.

Boston ¥3 is Mr the Morth gmerissn Spagish
_ Committes, who wes interviewed by Speciel Agent lawrence

Q. Healey. . T i

Boeton T4 18 an anonymoud source.

Boston T5 is IS 222, contacted by Radio Motitoring OffScer JAMES CAMPBELL.
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CLASSIFIED

- L C A= = I . e e . e ~ - - o e - . 4w -

o ‘ ::5 ’ . LN ‘!’\? ’
- Oﬁice Menze il UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
FROM C.:/Aé«
SUBJECT: Iy %E
L - e
k 1--.!‘» purpose pr this mandun is to secure your epproval con- :
of a statement relative to the above captionsd case Tl o
, x.r-s to distribute to its oversoss representatives and to exy z (
1@ .services who ukE{ for counter-espicuage briefing
. SO GRORET
. v: ,-,-'* u ‘igs lon with sbovs, Specisl Agent Uhitson has
;’5? § ?apoud. o;npg for af opening paragraph concerning the case,
cop§ ol Mr. Whitsoi's cablegrem 1s sttached, and concerning the proposed

""" vording the Directar noted:/ *The sly British are gradually geiting sround
to kaving unesrthed Fuchs themselvea!® ' With this in mind, there is set
T forth as follove s yevording of the suggestod opening paragrephs

In late August 1949, Ehe Security Serviae received informa-
tion from the FBI vhich indicated in some dotail that y;
during the war there had been & leakage to the Russians. —
relating to the vork of a British Atomic Energy Mission °

in the United States, Research into the Pritish files

of that period combined with the FBI research end investl-

gation in the United States shoved that Ir, Emil Juliuns _ 3 :
Kleus Fushs fitted the known fact?-,m dentity ? R
of Fuchs had been thus established, 1 investigation a)

//a/
by

into his career and surrent activities vas bog_nn at once,

) T
In rewriting the ahove%tmtim is directed to f.ho

Consideration has also been given to the necessity for protecting ou;'- R R ¥
original source, that 1s, S . = AT LR
! SRas v fAC W

DECLASSIFY ZN:
%A 7
For R 5%,

a fact that the Bureau's role in the identification of Fushs is stressed,.
Q < =
i
o A
ol It s recommended that, if you approve, & u‘blegru be d:l_ .~ !
a é to Mr. Whitson sdvising him of the revisions that we have made m Wm-
HE posed vrting anfinstrasting bin to -aEausa -5 # w oo
28 R o REGORVED - 124~ g 15~ 5 53;- :
& N BN L R %
§ 2 L My g
s 12
Llassif; ’
Exemp: fro, " o S ¢
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STANOARD FORM 3O, $4 / L).) ' \\‘ ‘:,i | .
Oﬁice Memm;,, 1dum « vNITED s?xt ;.,o GOVBRNMENT

: ['3_ o4 R
TO : Mractor, ¥B] . X ’

‘ g FROM : §AC, New York

gwnjncr FOOCASE
74 . BSPIOHAOE ~ 1

DATE: Febroary 24.,1@50

Por the 1nrormation of the Alhany Office there ig ancloaod berewith

one copy ofeile T ort ot‘ 4 Brenton rdon, 2/22/50, Boston, entitled, @
PUNSUB, Wa ARNAUD ‘(ARNO The Bureau has instructed that this ,
matter be Qort unde the a A/
ce ~ leany (Enegl) Eegisterod Mail ¢ A ma

~ Boston

JRM:IM
65-15136

Y L i L—« f’ﬂs—'/‘/é?
RECORDED-35 @3 w0
NDEED - 35 | 12 *

ALL TNFORMATINA/ZONTATNED
FIAEIN 1S URCLAKSISIED EXCEPT
ITRE SRCNN 07X ISE, ’W 55’]’

\{ . :_ ” ] ) & M
T r‘e« AR ™5 sl 2368 Y7
52&‘%% 1950 Agpere g ool D A G 282
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EBRUARY 24, 1950}AT LONDON, ENGLAN RECEIVED VIA THE STA

ENT.

FODCASE. REMYCABLE 371 DATED FEBRUARY

RECEIVED 2-24-50\\ 5:06 P.M. LL

5
CLASSI
cmsngN 25X 3, Ao 7“» '

b, 'w/ et
75; F"..‘...‘-’--'f -
ALL Iit7gR: mzou CONTAINED "
HEREXI IS UNCLASSIFIED By cEpy
WHERE SHOWN OTHERKISE,

Iv*' st f- ™ (,DS Catcﬁr?__l__‘;, DEC&E—‘ON. wl\.lrh

L\ ze
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If the intelligence contained in éLe\*bove maspage ie to be disseminated

seeiidle— peqaf ¢ %04
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outside the Bureau, it isg suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in

order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems.
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SUBJECT: KLAUS FUCHS

FILE: 65-58805

SECTION: ﬂ
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»~STAHDARD PORM M. 64 /

Ofﬁb‘e Mem& ﬂndum UNITED sm:fEs GOVERNMENT

T+ MR, TOLSOV DATB: 2/12/50
- %‘ FROM : ., P, MOAR - fin
:—i& W‘}ECT PREPARATICN OF BE F oN /17 -
AL NORIMT}ON CONTANERF X/ T2 JULTUS KLATUS Jms

CE b L .
letcher's

——RTrerenceg is made to ¥r.

Q Dtrector dated February 5, 1950, concerning Fuchs in which he rg ;
Jers to a trenslation of a captured German docunen}k which con- :
tained the nome of Fuchs' father and subject Xlaus-Fuchs. The i

. Director asked when we got this documenti < L SN

£ i

X é

o By letter dated June 15, 1945, Mr, gimperman sent to the
Bureau[a rogl of ;zlm containing the content of two DOOKS on vV L
a e whick had been obtained by the 0SS and which had been 4('

: furnished to Cimperman on a personal and conj'idential basis. The books N,
contained lists of nomes of individuals of interest to Germon intelligence
and had been presumably prepared in the spring of 1941 prior to the
German invasion of Aussia. The list pertained to membere of the Russian®
intelligence, fhussian officials, and a large number of Germaons believed
by the German intelligence to be in Aussia and clos ely identified with :
German communi st activity and considered to be traitors to the Reich. ‘;g

On Page 51 of this document (page 163 in translation } rea ile
, Vol. 1) appears the following notatlon- (&

i
{

uchs, Xlaus, student of philosophy, D 9 19 1 Russezahein, ;
SHA IVA2, Gestapa Field Office, Kiel{s. R ;

ACTIOR

N '
..m ¢ T“" - .-
.

& Zerman mater;al wazch Kaa obtajned b
\. - W :
§0 &

he symbols, RSHA IVA2, app.arently refer to German iﬁtelligence
~records and from analyszs of the general document place Klaus Fuchs in
the charact er German communist of relatively important . ’

© gharacter. % jm ~ RECONMS: 38 ‘

After printing, g&gjgg;ggﬁs of this mate
July 6, 1945 to the Philade phia Offiee [9

. latest tranamisa on

‘ ) g ] M y d ".

. unindezed, was retained in the office o : R
R arvey, wio is nov wi ' Z N
i+ cpllected together by Harvey's succeaaor, Superviaor E.”

*{iﬁtant it to the Becords Section for indezing and S¥ling.

Y exed in. the #ecorda Section sn ¥, ry 20, "Dhiel ﬁyﬂ??ﬁf
R 550 uctual date of completing the whole inde:ing>progeo on" thc v@pﬁu?cd'"
R cuernan oc ment, which involved the,indézing ‘of. over 5,000 . nanog,‘

T T T SR i
- is not felt that this was an unusual length of time for"
bf”“dig?;bgj on of @ project of this aizxe which was one of many similg

lPTOJeCtS." ou will recall that there wgs a vast volume of coptured’™
: Burecu. You will rccall w;




SEFREDL

a Special 4agent assigned for a conszderable period of time to reviewing
materiagl obtained frOm captured German Gocuments.

B I feel that the prtncipal responstbility for the Jfailure to
more promptly have this material put ¥n the Zureau's files was that of
Jormer Special Agent Supervisor William Horvey. I recommend that no
Jurther aetion be taken wiih reSpect to this matter other than to
place a copy of this memorandum in the personnel file oj‘farmer Special

Agent Supervisor FKilliam Harvey. —

=
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CD Catezgry
lnI an i

: m-chz.:sso
Ex pfm
. Dalc\pi

My dear Mr, Pike: -
P o . . /A' J/%
It 4s belisved that you will be intere in the

substanos of a statansnt meds by Brmll Julius to Dr.

Michsel W. Fexrin, atomioc scien cormeocted with ths British

¥inigtry of Supply, cons e tealmical intomﬁn furmd shed

to the Soviet Govermmnt. (g) ! o _
The statement of Fuchs to Ferrin, hubuncludned

Top Secret by the British, is as follows: J

[-mn Period. From 1942 to Deounboer‘!JM U
*Puchs told me that his first comtect was early 1942. By this

o
% tine he had joinsd Professor Pelarls! tsam st Birmingham

Univergity which was working under & catrsgt from the m.nactarzt.e
of Tubs Alloys. Fuchs explained that during this first period,
he had besn at considerable paing to give the agents only the

S\ remlts of work which he himself had done. He was engagsd on a

J ttudy of the basio theory of and the mathematical treatment of

.\ problems connected with the gaseous diffusion process for

dp separating the uranium isotopes, and was also doing soms work

a“ on the development of mathematical methods for evaluat the

'(: critical size and efficiency of an atomic bomb. He was

v uramum 235 and told me that at this tize he imempract 1y
nothing aboyy the possibilities of 'the pYls muatticn other than
wlut 'b& published in the scientific ﬁuum, and he

did not appreciate any pqasibim ofSusing plutonium
179 to U~235 1in an atomic He regarded this

\"paz\i - energy project as,. it the best, a lm
] &%ﬁe production of pawer. v o W 7
. ‘ S - .

Wm:hc:eal r

\ 6Y8805 i
NS .
\ L

i\éa concerned with the posaibility of aeplrttmg snd using

HQ 65-58805-504 P.1 VAUGHN PAGE - 60
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the projeet was being actively prosecuted im ¢he United Kingdom

and that & emall unit to tast eut the peined of the

diffusion wis being put wp &t stry
Sopply faotoery ! in North Wales: Ne said thut v gave

of rt

no details of the design or mechanieal ocomstyuction of the equip=
nent in this pllot plant. He aleo reported that sislar work was
baing dons in the United States and that M‘/sumbnnum

s, g A b 3 H
"Apart fyom the questicn about the electrosmagnetic separatiom -
process, Yuchs did not remembey much adout questiofid put te him

as to Ye almost meaningless. M%W u
ESOOO.M Period. New York. Decemder, 19,3, to Auslllt’ 19-'&10:] w

"Puchs was a member of the British Diffusion Mission which went to
New York in Deoember, 1943, and he stayed on there when the majority
cans back to the United Kingdam. Dwring this period Fuchs learned a
good deal more about the Ameriocan progres and, in particular, that a
large produstion plant for the gaseous diffusion proasses was being
built which would be worked in oconjunction with a second large plant
using the slactro-magnetic procsss. He imew that both of these
plants would be at *Site X' but he has told me that he did not then
inmow where this was and could not, therefore, repart it to the new
Russisn agent with whom he was in contact in the U.S.A. He did,

HQ 65-58805-504 P.2 VAUGHN PAGE - 61
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¢
not pass any of this to the Russian agent ag he regardsd it as of
Hs told me that during this period he got the
inpression from the agent that the Russians had a great general

lated, Dut he did not believe th
done by the Russiang themgelves. SN

["Iird Period. Los Alamos. August, )04k, 45 'the Sumer of 20467)

*fhen Fucha went to Los Alanos he realimed for the first time
full nature and magnitude of the American atomis smergy program
and the importance of plutonium ss an sltematiwe ¢ (=235 became
clear to him. He also lsarmed then that it was intended to build
large plutonium=producing pils as an altermtiye to the U-235

producticn plant at Oak m?m( ) U\
*The first oantact with ths Russian agent after he went to Los

Alamoy was in Fsbruary, 1945, shen he met him at Boston,
Magsachusetts., Whils thers Fuchs wrote a repart, shich he sald

HQ 65-58805-504 P.3 VAUGHN PAGE - 62
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hmﬂdhvowvaraduvam?goa, susrarigin ﬁhotmzehlm
of making an atoaic bonb as he then saw it. report included
a statenent of the specisl diffisultiss that wonld have ¢b be

4t wap thoughi that a eonetant nsutron sowroe might be suffieient.
Finally, when he wrote his report in February, 1945, he referred
only to the hollow plutonium cors for the atomic bomb as a44

4

ot bout th & d ”
not then know anything a o poasibility of a gold oﬂ%@

"o met the Russian apgent again in Santa Fa at the end of June,
1945, and this time handed him & detailed report which he had
already written in Los Alsmoa with acsess to the relevant

8o hs oould be sure that all figures mentionsd were oorrect. -
“This second report fully described the plutonium bomb which had;
by this time, been designed and was to be tested at Trinity.' He
provided a sketoh of the bamb and 1its componenta and gave all the

important dimensions. Hs reported that the bond would have & solid

plutoniun cors and deacribed the initiator which, he sald, would

contain about £ifty curies of polonium, Full detsils mare given of

the tempor, the aluminum shell, and of the bigh explosive lens
systen, He told the agent that the two explosives to ba uped in

the system were 'Baratol! and 'Composition B,! though he himself ..
did not inmow vhat this really meant in terms of R. B. Technology¢ ... .-

*"he Russien agent was told that the !Trinity' test was expected to

produce an explesion sguivalsnt to about ten kilo tons of T.M.T.
and was gt of the date and an approximate indication of

the site. )wh :




/

/

!
"Fushs told me that, at thia time, details of production of
pile design, snptruwtion and opsration were still wnknowm o
hin and were, thersfore, not passed to the Russian agent, ' He
had severul further meetings with him in Santa Fe in the sutumn
af 1965 snd epring of 1946, but oould not remember preciss dates.
Mng pe hphpnmtnromumm delte

of plutonium and fprobably’ made some referenes to the use

of pm“uanuhymemuutmt. but he was insistent that

Muring this latter period at los Alsmos, or acan after
he returned to the United Kingdom, Fuchs gave the sian agent
soms gensral information about the pessibility of dewaloping a
mixed! bomb, In partiowlar, he emphasised the advantages of this
for the United 3tates beoause they already had both plutoniwm pro-~
dustion pile lnd S.lotopo upara.tion plant, and could maks use of

*The Ruseian apnt with whom he was in contedt during his whols
period in the United States (while at Hew York and Los Alamos) was
rather more capabls of understanding the information which he was
givean than had been the case with his contact in the United Kingdotm.
Fuche described him as being perhaps an engineer or chemiocal ang;neor.
He clearly had no detailed knowledge of muclear physics or of tha
sort of mathematios with which Fuchs was campetent te deal.

E’Fourth Period. Harwell. Summer of 1946 to ;pri.ngﬁoi' 1

“Fuchs explained that during this last period he was having in-
creaging doubts on the wisdom of passing information to the

Rugsisns, and he agesured me that he did not give them all the
information that lw eould have given and that he did mot always
angwar quagtions that were put to him., He was, for instance,

sovaral times asked far the American rate of production and

stockpile 6f atomic bomb, and about the United Kingdom progrem. 74

As to the first, he only repeated the information which he W

had at the tims that he left los Alamwos and aaid that he knew

Ly s o ;
CL b
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Gothing thereafter. On;ths Unitad Eingdom program he reperted

the ergumnts which had lsd to the decision to bulld alr-occolad,

rather than wber=coclad, plles and gave the design figures for

ths outpat from the two windsocals pilss that were under
rootione laber he $0l4 the agmt of the plan to boild an

on plant in ordsr to eccaomisne an Mew

ations of the Hivoshime ard Nagasaki bombs He wes nsked
questians about ths Bildni test and gave the foymuls far -
radistion intensity ss a function of distanos, but he wes aaked ,‘
no questions and gave no informmtion about the Ent i
the snd of 1946 or early 1947 he gave the 'mst yield from the
referenced formala’ for the efficisnoy of an atem bomd explosion.

Up to Felruary; 1949, he was several times asked ¢o _full q“ Y
derivation of this formula, but never provided it. @ {

"During 1947 Fuohs was asked on one ogcasion by the Russian agent
for any information he oould give about tthe tritium bamb.? He
said that he was very ewrprised tc have the question put in these
particular terss and $t suggosted to him (as bad the sarlier
request for infomation about the elsctro-magnotic fsotopes
saparation proocess) that the Rus/ mweu patting information from

other sources. JOD_SRORET

"In yveply to the question Fuchs gave the T+D orosa=section value
before this was declassified, and he also gave all that hs knew
from his los Alamos period on the methods for oaloulating radiation
loss and ths ideal ignition tenperature., He slso described the
current idsas in Los Alamos when he left on the dessgn and method
of operation of & supsr bomb, mantianing, in particular, the
ocabination fission Romb 'ix tritivm initisting reaction and the
final denterium ane. . ,

Jzhn

agent a great deal of information that waz then in his possession

ag & result of his work at Harwell an the design snd method of .
operation of plutoniun production pile. He was surprigsed that

very few questions were put to him on this gubject, though, & \k
1948, he was asked how the uranium metal rods weye f €

—
©
-—Te
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"He did not give this information and’was ispressed st the
time with the peculierity that this one specific detail had
beon asked far while there ware no guestions about the rocovery
of uraniuve frem its ers, the prapsrstion of pure uranium -

ts or metals, canning techniques, dimensions of
uranim rod or the ion, purity and dinensgiens of

graphite. BHe told me ¢ he belisved that ha Smight hawe

nm' the Jattios spacing for ons partioulsr pils while he was
in the Thited States, but he did not give the lattics farmula,

nor was he asiced for information on how to caloulate & pile %/W

lattics, und he gave no information an exponentisl experimsnte

*is was never esked anything sbout Wigner expansion

d1d give, st soms period which he could mot :'Lvm-h.r.
f1os Alamos information an the posaibiliiy, whioh was then being
cnsidered; af the yelsase of anergy froz graphite used us :
soderator 4n 4 pils, and may have mentioned the probles of

movenent 2 the graphite as affecting the aligment of cooling
tubes.

®Puchs told me that he was never aaked, and never gawe ‘fundamental
nuelesr phywics date relating to the figsion resction, 7 A
"During this laet period Fuchs said that he had given the aget
general information on the idsa owrrent at Harwell on new types of
reastors, including the 'flame trap! design, the *ball¢ and ‘
‘sandwich! reactors, fast reactor and breoden%mm
"Muring the latter part of 1948 he was asked tn one cocasion for

2 specdific Chalk River report, dealing with meutron dlstribution

¢n the N.R.X. pile, which he had never seen. He was also told
that ‘there is & yeport on mixing devices'! and was asked whether
he could get it. Re had not, at the time, seen this report but
identified it at Harwell and provided extracts from it. This
information refers to a particular design detall that is rolevant
only to the windsocale air-cooled production pile

"He was also asked about the solvent extraction pu'ocea‘o/.u He lmew
hardly snything of this, but was able tc get Bome wery limited
information from Harwell reporis and passsd this over, though he
believed that this was of no great aimﬂmﬂm

¥All these questions confirmed his opindon that the Eni had
_access to infermation from ancther source or sources. ﬁ A

TOP-SECRET:

-.7 -




he

40 & plutoniwa bomd ia the Ught of ald the information he bad
passud to the Rugsians. He, personslly, believed that this
conclusion was oconfirmed by the measursmants on the alrbarne
£igaian products that had bean collscted, though he recogmsed
the doudt in this interpretsation dus to the lack af chemieal
evidanos far the presense of plutonium in the olouds He pald
that he was, however, sxtremely surirised that the Russian

explosion had taken plaos so goon as he had been sonvinoed that
the informetion he had given could not bave beon applied so quickly
and that the Rupsians would not have the sagineesring design and
sonstruction facilities that would be uudtd to byild large pro-

dustion plaxts in such a short time, :

Y farmed ths impression that, throu@oub the intearview, Fuchs
was gonuinely trying to remembsr and repat all the information
that he had given to the Rusaian agents with whom be had been in
oontact, and that he was not withholding anything. Ho sesmsd,
on the entrary, to be trying hie best Lo help me to svaluate the
present position of atamic energy works in Rusaia in the 1ighy, g

of the informatian that he had, and had net, passed to an SRET

This is for your confidential infomgtion d it. is
requested that it no: be Msseminated by you. { et (u)

Sinoerely yours,

— ey N ———

ey = - e
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The following biographical data have been suppliedfpby MI~5 !
to complete the Bureau's files concerning the Subject!s person mstory. N

o . .

KLAUS FUCHS left Kiel University in March, 1933. It will be recalled
that he went to Kiel f University of Leipzig when his father left .
the lstter institution. u. : R

B IENDf

- From Kiel FUCHS went to Berlin where he attended the Freidrich-¥ilhelm
g Institute. He remained in Berlin wntil July, 1933, when he was sent to
& Paris to represent the German-Communist studerits in Berlin at a meeting of -:-
a sn international student group, which was a part of the so-called Populsr
QY Front Movement. KLAUS FUCHS did not have any specific mission assigned
O W to him by any of the real heads of the Communist Party of Germany but was
& < sent to Paris and was given advice and instructions by the leaders of the
i QY Communist studenf group in Berlin, On September 24, 1933, he arrived in
9. Great Britain. om the time of his arrival until some time in 1934 he Y
O@®A pad a valid Ge passport. In October, 1934 the German Consulate at

Bristol, England, where FUCHS was attending Bristol University, refused to /
renew his passport and advised him that the German Embassy in London was -
prepared only to grant FUCHS a temporary pemit for the sole purpose of j
° returning to Gennani} 1§

FUCHS made no effort to return to Germany. HeDgradlmted from Bristol

) ED: sUniversity in 1937 with a Ph.D. Degree. On September 25, 1937, he went to
< the University of Edinburgh on a Research Scholarship under Dr. .
] In 1939 he received a Doctor of Sciemce Degree st Bdinburgh and &fso a
L~ b Carnegie Fellowship in the sum of £250. On July 17, 1939, FUCHS applied for
N naturalization but the oubbreak of hostilities between Great Britain and
Y Germany suspended any naturalization proceedings at that time. At the
N outbreak of the war FUCHS was examined by an Alien Board and was found to
\; A be a bona fide refugee. However, under the General Order of May, 1940
™ =(~/X he was interned with other German aliens and shipped to Canada where he
\*é was lodged at Gamp L in the Province of Quebec. FUCHS was released from
internment in December, 1940 and on Jamary 11, 1941, arrived in the United

!Ifl’*"

; ' ('hu."
‘-, uﬁ)"&&’z*m Bkt ){ X
‘ R3S Nov 17@30

Kingdom at the Port of L:lverpool. He went to Fdinburgh wh@.re he again &




' Divector, FBI - _ =2 .-._j.-_,i; '. f.;,' Mﬁ“ . 3/7/50‘

L}

-Eeoame sesociated with Dr. MAX BORN. In l[a,y of 1941 he went -to Birmingham,
England, where he engagéd in joint research’ st Birmirigham University under
Professor PEIERLS, PEIERLS thereafter .tmediately began negatiations with
the Ministry of Alrcraft Production to permit FUCHS to work on classified
matters for the Ministry of Aircraft Production.,K FUCHS! employment en .

_this special project_was confimmed an October 22, 1941, snd he received an
Alien's War Service Permit for research. Fij cantinued- to 'ork on h:l.ghly
classified projects with PEIERLS therea.ftj

Some time after. October, 1941 end to the beat of FUCHS' rooollect.ion,
probably sometime around #the turn of the year," either in late 1941 or
January, 1942, he made his first approach to the Soviets through & German
refugee. On August 7, 1942, FUCHS received a Certificate of Naturaligation_.
on the basis of his original application filed in July, 1939, .after an
investigation by the Birmingham, England Police Department, which showed
no political activity, ¢f any kind and indicated that he confined himself tb
scientific research. W \

SRS RIS VU TSR ¥ P

FUCHS' sponsaprs through the period from 1933 to 1942 in the United
Kingdom were: V v ‘
vevIiL, FravcTSfiorT )
Professor of Theoretical Physics &t the
University of Bristol

MAX BOEN u
Professor of Natural Philosophy at the

University of Edinburgh M

RUDO;
Proféssbr of Applied Mathemstics st the

University of Birmingham

| i Iish ¥ritson ; L
Speclal Agent :
IW:CFJ o .

65-721 "

3
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‘ ORIETTON CORTATRED - mﬁu Maroh o 1950 ‘ 1( .
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Direotor, FHEI

Deary 8ir;

Referenoe is made g tha}repox*t of S8A JCHN R, MURPHY dated

Morch 9 , 1950 at New York, mq ‘

CHS insists he had only one hmerioan, contes who.is_ ro=
liable, ha# identified this eontuot as UNSUB, Gj‘h& RKAUDMO) ;
‘And, although T=3 8 now unawarse of visits by GO to the BBINEMANS in Cambridge
Magseohusetts in February, 1945, souroe has viegite up to November,
- 1944 and during Christmas, 19 iS oorrobara gerding the Chris
1944 meeting, saying one had be or Bosten 2 at time, but that he
not show for this meetin w d

¢ Purther, the HEINEMANST iesoription 75 ehemist" who met FUCHS ,\
in Cambridge in lzu ta.l].ies olosely wi CHS! description of his
Ameriocan contaot @% ) ' :

', s
' The refore preponderanoe of evidenoce showlng FUGHS' e
oontaot to be UNSUB, was GOOSE and in the interests gf ormity 8 , s
offices are requested to refer the UNSUB as "UNSUB, waad:oos Ié '
. J’.
4 Very truly yours/ W I ¢
4 b ‘
L‘~ 64 - g
91 by (. 3 EDWARD SCHE
AT AN . Yo EEE%I&AL AGENT IN CHARGE ‘
Ciassificati mdchnltc . DED
Cinoinnati Newa ric - 5@45’ .
Cleveland . Now Haven ok
Detroit . Philadelphia ' w\' 1419\50 k

Pittsburgh 34
San Franai.soo

Inglianapol s




e i — e g e+ pm wm A 4w+

o ‘)\BUREAU OF INg

4

.....

3
:m HCH-LNOE |

2/3- 's/so

* . . ,
"SI - JULIU. KLAGS :ucas, Brituh . agftd
- arfepted by Britigd authorltim 2/ 2/ ;Ow_lom A2
©  hls garlier admissi'cns that ha had passed classi- g
wﬂe i{nformation re: atomic bor“ to Scviet "gar‘"’_s = .

in P=land, 1941-1943 and 19k6-'949, and to one AR |

man in the U,.5,, with ~hom he had about B8 r.zeting . F l \1

- SLh-1945, TUCHS conisnds all U.S. meeti:gs were.o .

) ~;"he strests of Y, Boston and Santa Fe, N,ilex., and

j ) enies that he ever met with the cont et *t thr horeSA
q } W,  of [sten, '"RISTEL TAUSFAEDNETAY, Canbredgef #) ol !
" f ‘Ex 'wso ISTELYCIVE AN deséribes . three vis:.tsLto her 3R § t
¢ emp . 2 ‘man Sirhp to 8ce TUCHS in Feb, L19ks. 2
{ Date of D) hogticakoh e S extes man visited ~ith FolS £ir about 15 m’llnutes t e
ﬁ e v . " . her home on one ‘ocearion, 3., 19450 Doscnnt.lc— :
\ID FI furnished by XRIST:. ard RORIMBYIEINSUN of SUT. . WM
u N 3 - arc similer to deserintion FU° 35 supplied, § I'iCio - ;| 4

insistd" he rever knev TIesY 1dent1b

he was a chamigt @M cngincer, rot inside atomic:

enargy projectis rican cnit t i undoubtedly ) @v]
"O »»

- " identical pitnTis.., wns.C {GUS) , MR IAUD 7R
ST e regarding ihosé actintla 1S furnistied consid-

; R erable info jon ch 18 fort.* .. Identjfy of
' ,‘W UNSUB, wns. OOS»' tc. not yet est~ -shed. e (w '
' A / 4 tish con ‘

)/ ACHS identified as SINDN DA'“ID’“IIT
.ﬁ-‘p N }/J é"r Nm’ wa, “nLﬂA Y

) 88 Secy. of Rygsian Mili ary .
' f'mo,‘;" ,,’\yyz/){/' I.ttache, London, 1942 K?’"SU? was, [GIOSE, e te, imown
. QQ' o to have been handling ABRANAMASROTIMAM, NYC, in 1944, R j
_ /waﬁf w? ;d".ﬁ-‘ known to have contepplated v151t5 to XRISTEL HEIRE: LU iZd
LV on 10/12/7.d.; ;,,,n ' Christmas, 194k, may have ni:ij
) .

-7=Bure: '
Z-,xlbcx‘i; (infol$ % LUL 3 \ 187
' -Alm.auerqu» (tnfo, )

-itlzanta . oL [l
-Br.ltmore (info.) - L Py’ 7 r’ v /- '
{(ovdes cdntinued, ) ~ %e/ - ‘

iOPER‘I’! OF‘ FBl - This confidenﬁa{ X:ort and its contents are loaned to you by .
are nog to boﬁ tribwted outside of agency to yhich lcaned,. . m-# ;

"' "’\t'j , DUJ“
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SYROPSIS (Cont'd,):

Gl

Coples Cont'd,

rouonHF PR F N DD DNDN

Boston
Buffalo
Chioego
Cincinnati

,\

]

.

- Y

A, !
W 4 .

Q“le

Crme A Ly -

(2ome affiliation with MED, apparently wes contemplating
opening © lsboratary, possibly NYC, 12/1944, and to have
ochosen a *title for.his work "Problems of the Pratioal QL
Application Under:Produotion Conditighy pf the. Processes /
of the Thermal Diffueion of Msssﬂﬁesﬁgadon at
FUCHS! residence, 128 7, 77th 8t,, C)M negative, List
of persons registering et Santa Fe, New Mexico hotels,
6/1945, obtained epd set forth, Leads set out, Background
on and photographs of following suspeots for UNSUB, was,
rgoosn, etc., obtained: ARTHUR PHINEASSWEBER, GERHARD
ORVELAWOLLAY, EMIL ZOLA¥BARISH, OSCAR JO GO, JULES.
RCEEIN, MORRIS V.ACOHEN, LEWI \LAMUTH, NYOBNSTEIN,
*]i‘:?-. JOS - PRYGREENSPAN, WILLIAM MARTASMYALISCFF, QE\&L(
ABRIEL ! JOSEPH SLMUCRASIEIGMAN, Dr, HARRGAGRUNDFEST,
\NKLI EMAN, IRVINGNRCBERTS, Dr, ARNO ##QEBRASCH, :
VLDWROBBINS, JOHN HENRYMLRNOLD, GEOWCZH(,

D, mnsonpgaamnxcr, TUGENE 'LOUBSRL ZQLA Gy b
JCSTPH ARNOLB}ROBBINS, ARNCLEMROBINSCN, JOSEPH

DTARDAC\Y R, JOSTPEABRUBER, EDWARD N¢GOSSTLIN, ST PRESTIL
véWCROSSE, HONRY PRFRLINS,  and ARNCLD DA CKEL X History

e P ]

of $-50 (Themmal Diffusion) Project set forth., T-24 be-
lieves article on Thermal Diffusion would have been euthori-
2ed by someone connected with higher operational levels of

}\ (conttd, next page)

Cleveland (infe) *

Detroit

Indianapolis {info)

Knoxville
Los Angeles

Milwaukee (info)

Newark (info)
New Haven
Philadelphia

Pittsburgh (info)

San Franoisco

Washington Field

New York



NY 85-1513%6

SYNGPSIS {Cont'd,)
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~a

,‘ S ———
5-50 Project, Identities of operations personnel,
Ferguson Co,, Navy and MiD personnel S-50 Projeot ob=

tained; leads get out to obtain photés, Interview with
Dr. KaRL PALE‘%CHEN, former associnte of FUCHS, generally
unproductive, VCCHEN saw FUCBS in 1947 when FUCHS in US

for a Declassifiocation Conference, desoribes an incident
involving & hat borrowed by FUCHS, Contents of CCHEN'S o/

dary 1943-1944 set out, Background o HAM BROTHMAN
and conneotion with UNSUB, wa} GOOSE, orded, Bureau has
indioated aninterviaw with BROTHMAN 11 be ruthorized,

Identities of Russian students, Columbie University, years
1943-1944, obtained, set out, Orgenizetion of Pemaock Roll
Leaf Co,, Elmhurst, L.I,, used by BROTHMAN obtoined, T-35
furnished background of J&SEP%?«‘[NTERNITZ. German scientist,
now believed in Sngland, whom he thinks may have recruited
FUCHS. L

- P -
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DETAILS: onfidential Informant T-1, of known reliability,gdviaed that
February 2, 1950, that EMIL, JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS a ted

to English authorities in an interview, that he was re-
cruited in 1941 at his own instigation through the intro-
duction of a Communist friend whose name he had not made available, His
first contact in England was a man of Russian nationality who as of February 2,
1950, was not identified, but who is believed to be a member of the Soviet
Embassy in England. His semnd contact in ghxgland was a womb:; of foreign
nationalityj M Ty LS oo

ol

an g

FUCHS stated that his contact with the Soviets while he was in the
United States was carried out through the medium of one man. As of February 2,
1950, this man had not been identified and FUCHS maintained that he did know
his nationality. He did state that the contact was not a nuclear physicist
but had some knowledge of chemiatry and engineering.%

A — ———" i L

Confidential Informant T-l beliéved that Call meetings were carried
on in street cornmers and that four such meetings took place in New York during
19L4h. A further meeting was arranged for Boston, Massachusetts, during the
Christmas season, 194k, but FUCHS did not show for this meeting, .0ne or two
meetings took place in Boston between February 13 and 22, 19L5, while ancther
took place in Santa Fe, New Mexico, in June, 1945, and still a further meeting ..
also occurred a later date in Santa Fe, exect date not avajilable. FUCHS!'
third contact lin America)after hi r%& the United States was a man,
possibly a Russian. /¥ ,,L.h/?/d L’?/ F—Rp "\

FUCHS as of February 2, 1350, had maintained that ROBERT HEINEMAN
vas not implicated. He had stated, however, that his sister, KRISTEL HEINEMAN,
of Cambridge, Massachusetts, who was evidently an active undsT ¢6vér Communist
in Germany, may have witnessed FUCHS! meeting with his United States contact in
Boston, and may hzy)deduced that this was a continuation of FUCHS! underground

work in Germany. (,( ——

On February 6, 1950, Confidential Informant T-1 furthex;dvised that
on |[Janvary 27, 1950, in a preliminary interrogation which led up to FUCHS!
statement of that date, FUCHS steadfastly denied any acts of espionage for a
long period. Finally, he a2dmitted because of interstruggle, that he was f%jg/

with two alternatives: first, to admit his misdeeds and through this purg
of his soul, attempt to remain at Harwell, the British atomic energy center

)X
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E;ich at the present time is his sole interest in 1ife; or two, to keep the
secret to himself and leave Harwell because he would be unable any longer to
face his associates, With these alternatives in mind, he furnished the follow- ()

ing information which is set forth in substance 1 (" » ﬁ

In his college days, FUCHS was originally a socialist. He changed A
over to the Communist Party when the Nazis came into power in Prussia, He S
is still a convinced Communist but does pot now agree with the present policies :ﬁ
y
AN

el e e e

- and practices of the Soviet Union. He left Germany in the early 19301s %

>

\
4

Fy—.

Ly

\i

}

and came to Great Britain. He was interned for a period of time at the out~
break of _the war, Upon his release from intermment, he went to work for a "0 i
Professo TFRLS in Birmingham, England, who was then doing resezrch for é’

he British Government. (#/ (L s !
oo N
Sometime after October, 191;1 he mentioned to an undisclosed frie

that he would like to assist the Sov'le‘ts. Sometime thereafter, a mseting was
arranged with a Soviet representative in london, identity unknown and des~
cnp&%ﬁ furnished by FUCHS. For approximately fifteen months, he
met with this individual every two or three months whom he recalls had worn
g wniform to one or more of these meetings. During this period, FUCHS was
living with Profeasor PEIERLS., He changed his residence to another address
in Birmingham and thereafter, h:.s contact and place of meeting were changed.éf) £

Until such time as he came to the Unlted States with the British
Diffusion Process Team (December, 1943), he met regularly in the vicinity of
Banbury, England, with e woman, name unknown and description not then fur-
nished, Shortly befcre he left for the United States, verbal arrangements
were made by this woman with him for the next meeting to be held in New York
City, the place of which he does not remember, but possibly"somewhere on the
south end of Manhattan". It should be noted at thi int. that FUCHS was
uneble to recall his residence address in New York.?-% W

e,

Upon FUCHS' arrival in New York, he made a contact as instructed
with an individual who contacted him thereafter from time to time not only
in New York, but in Boston, Massachusetts and Santa Fe, New Mexi.co. k)u

FUCHS belisves that he or the contact was to have been recognized
at the first meeting by wearing one glove and holding the other, and -
8ibly by recognitiocn words which he could not remember at this time, Eg’ [/{
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In all, FUCHS states he had about eight meetings in the United States
. with this contact whom he neither then namedmor described. He had stated,
{ however, that the contact was totally unknovm to him other than as a contact i
for the transmittal of espionzge information, He had expressed the opinion, :
however, that the contact mz&x}auhave been a chemist or engineer but was
definite t a icist. .
afindtely no physi '-;;».—_._:-::?J‘
FUCHS said that the first meeting in New York was February or March, §
194}, and that there were about ihree other meetings in New York prior to the .
) time he left fer Ies Alamos in the summer of 1944, His next contact in the :
United States was in Boston, Massachusetts, in February, 1945, when he had |
two such meetings within a few days of each other, The next time he met with
this man was in June, 1945, in Santa Fe, New Mexico. FUCHS fixes this date
because it was prior to the explosion of the test bomb., His last meeting in, (A,
the United States was in the fall of 1945, again in Santa Fe, New Mexico;

AW
Eﬂﬁ/ﬂm‘yﬂ K LoP .rraj [
Upon his return to Great Britian (June) in 1946,/FUCHS stated he ﬂ

re-established contact with the Russians through another fpcnj name not then _
furnished and description not then given. These meetings, according to

FUCHS, Were very infrequent and stopped altogether in February or March, 1945.

By this time, FUCHS stated he was convinced that his scientific associates

at Harwell were genuine people; that he enjoyed the British way of e and v
hed fallen out of sympathy with the Soviet programs and policies.w

~ o

While in the United States, FUCHS said he had no hesitation in giving
to his contact all the information he had, although he tried to concentrate
on giving the information about the results ef his own work, In the United
§\States while at Los Alumos, he gave information about the principle of the
design of the plutonium bowh, However, when he was placed in a responsible
position at Harwell, he claims he started to hold out on the Russians, )

Confidential Informant TWBM that onE]anuary 30, 1950,
FUCHS conferred at length with 1UC IN, British atomic scientist,
: admitting to him his acts of espionage and thersby corroborating FUCHS!
§\statement<of January 27, 1950, to Bri authoritiesy] (&)\\ :

Confident:nl Informant T-@tes that&ERRIN believes that FUCHS W
did not take part in any hydrogen bomb research or development subsequent to
leaving los Alamos. PERRIN stated that the British 4id not have any so-callezﬂ (ﬁj
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{X boub theoretical plan during the ‘H1ne FUCHS wes at Harwell, He aid state,
however, that the possibilities of the H bomb had been the subject of dis-
cussion at Los Alamos during the time FUCHS was there. Alsp PERRIN stated
that FUCHS was a theoretical physicist in the weapon field and did not know
anything about the practical production of the plutonium bomb or about the
problems of production of isotope sep:u_-atio J ‘x

Further, he stated thatgtt would probably be impossible to locate
or identify any meterial which might have been passed by FUCHS to his contacts
which was not authorized to be in FUCHS' possession, He further indicated
that it was his impression that FUCHS, while at Los Alamos, prepared hand-
written notes on matters within his knowledge which were transmitted to his
contact. PERRIN pointed out that plutonium was manufactured at one place in
the atomic energy establishment whlch did not have British scientists in
residence, He e£lso observed that tbg Soviets at the time of their atomic
explosion must have had a plutonium pile and was ositive in stating
that FUCHS did not possess such prodq;ctlon kmow—hu_ﬂvﬁj

With regard to FUCHS! act:.\rity at the 1947 Declassification Con-
ference which was held in Chicago, I[dinois, PERRIN advised thet FUCHS was
a2 model delegate with a strong sense:vf security. With regard to the atomic
bomb, FUCHS is alleged to have stated that he was surprised at the Sowiet
atomic explosion because he did not know that they had the industrial capacity
for it although they undoubtedly had the scientific and theoretical ability. \A

Confidential Informant T-1 i‘urnished the results of a hearing held
for FUCHS at Bow Street “cgistrates Court, Fehruary 10, 1950, from which

& some excerpts are set forth hereinafter: 3

Mr. CHRISTMAS HUMPHRIES, Director of Public Prosecutaons s read the

charges against FUCHS,both under Sect.ion 1,1 (c) of the Official Secrets Act,

The first charge is that on a day in 1947 for a purpose pre judicisl
to the safety or interest of the state, he (FUCHS) communicated to a person
unknovn, information relating to atomic research which was calculated to be or
might be directly or indirectly useful to an enemy. That offense took place in
Englond,
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"he second charge is that he (FUCHS) being a Br:.tish subaect on a

day in February, 1945, for a “purpose -prejudicial to the safety or interest
. of the state, in the U. S..A.,- communicated to & person. unknown, information
relating to atomic reseatch which wes calculated to be or might be useful to

an enemys. , ..‘\_c_a:..:rz

I

The prosecutor stated that he intended to call three witnesses to
whom FUCHS made statements: ally which amount to a confession of the two
charges against him, (X) /] Ao

The prosecut.cr stated that when FUCHS first entered atomic research
which was before he was naturalized (a British c:.tlzen) he signed the usual
security undertaking. He did this:again in 194k and in that document, it was
made perfectly clear to FUCHS how security minded he must be and understanding
it, he signed it. "It is now clear that such an-dath of allegience meomth
nothing whatsoevei a man whose ma.nd was irrevocably wedded to Commurist
principles,® (ﬁ ) b

After deciding to inform Russ:.a and establishing contoct through
another member of the Communist Party, FUCHS .confessed that there was a con-~
tinuous passing of information relating to atomic research at irregular but
frequent intervals. According to FUCHS, this irregular communicztion was
commenced on his own initiative mthqut any approach having been made to him,
FUCHS says that some of the contacts Were certainly Russian but often other
nationalities. FUCHS said he realized he was carrying his is ovm
hands but had done this in his underground days in Gemarw.&j

FUCHS told British authont:.es pefore mak:mg his written .#tatement
that his first meetings were.in London and at one stage, be visited the Soviet
Embassy in Kensington Palace Gardens. _The prosecutor stated that evidence
would be heard from experts regarding the material revealed by FUCHS and that
it would shown that what he revealed was of the highest value to a potential
enemys { “

: FUGHS did receive money. He told Brltish authorities that he admitted
accenting his expenses in the early days of his Iwelc.tionshn.p and to the taking
501‘ 100 pounds shortly after returning to England in 19L6. -FUCHS accepted

the sum of 100 pounds regardlng it as a symbolic payment signifying his su
serviance to the cause, His real motive as shown by his own statements )
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Eitgratad ﬁ‘( times, was undoubted, unswerving to the cause of Russian Com-
(L

muni sm,
=] (
‘o February 2, 1950, FUCES was drrested and the charges were read_to

hdm, He was cautioned and he made no reply. At the Police Station, he was
formally cha.rged again eautioned and made no reply.

FUCHS was committed for trial during the a{:lo beginning February 28,
1950, and will remain in l:ust.ocb' until “that time, u | '

By teletype of February 17, 11950, the Bureau advised of additmnal
information received from Confidential Informant T-1 concerning FUCHS. CHS
admitted that for approximately fifteen months after first offering himse
to the Soviets, which event occnrred after October, 1941, he met on a bi-

monthly basis 1 ndon possibly from the Soviet Embassy who used
the cover n ALEXANDER" A Tmaﬂ

\.-«\

Confidential Infomant T—2 2 definitely identified this contact
as STMON DAVIDOVITCH KREMNER, who was Secretary of the Russian H:I.lltary Attachs
in Lﬁdmﬁimﬂ“_ W oo .

FUCHS!' second contact was an unknown woman whom he met in Banbury,
England, and arrangements were made there orally for him to make his next
contact in the United States. FUCHS has stated that he had complete con-
fidence in the Russian policy at thgt time and gave all the information he
had, although occasionally he tried to co trate mainly on giving infor-
matn.on about the results ef his own work (XT(“,}

At first, he stated, ha thought that all ‘he would do would be to
inform the Russians that atomic bomb work was going on, but when they wanted
more details, he agreed to supply the same. He concentrated at first on his
ovm work but at Los Alamos did what he considers to be the worst of his acts,
namely, ﬁ(;i)ve information of the principles of design of the plutonium

bomb. { &m

the United States, who is undoubtedly
"Goose™ (Gu.z).ﬁne&éc@:\.s’_l_gd

With regarad to his contact
identical with Unknown Subject, was,
described his contact as follows:

HQ 65-58805-642 (2nd) P.8 VAUGHN PAGE - 46
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Age: About 4O (1945)
Build: Fairly Bread
Height: - Avout 5t 10"
Facial Characteristics: Round, full face
Nationality: . Possibly first generation -
. American, but cannot des—~
eribe anceatry w[w
Peculiarities: Yoes not recall that con-

‘tact wore glasses or had
fine facial features. FUCHS
had impression American
rontact had no previous
underground experience due
to very obvious mammer in
waich he looked back to see
wrether they were being

followed.

Occupation: Notinuolebr physicist and not
employed within the atomic
energy plant,

Education: Had knmowledge of chend.stry
. and engineering.

—_—

In describing his meetings with the unknown subject, FUCHS demied
that he ever saw his United States contact at the residence of Mrs., KRISTEL
HEINTMAN, Cambridge, Massachusetts, or that the HEINEMANS had informed him
that his contact had come to their home. He stated that he had four meetings
in New York City 1d in the evenings : and on dates to suit the convenience
of his contact, W

FUCHS stated that the first meeting occurred on the Lower East Side
in New York on the corner of Henry and Market Streets (which streets zctually
intersect). Another New York City meeting occurred in the area between the
Williamsburg and Manhattan Bridgesmof vthe remaining two meetings occurred
in the Bronx and one in Brocklyn.. ur}'

FUCHS advised that his eontact arrived and departed from these
meetings on foot and that during the meetings, FUCHS and the contact walked
through the streets together and FUCHS turned over the documents in an
envelope wrapped in wrapping paper. G lfn

-
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Regarding the meetings in Boston, Massachusetts, FUCHS stated that
the first occurred on 2 dusy street somewhat off the main section of town
where there were both residénce and business buildings. The second meeting
possibly occurred a day later at sn unrecalled ation. On both occasions,
FUCHS delivered notes written between meetings.? Uu

With regard to the meeting in Santa Fe, New Mexico, FUCHS stated
that the first occurred in June, 1945, and took place on a quiet street
along a river while the second meeting which he has placed in the fall of

;: 1945, FUCHS picked up his contact in his (FUCHS') car on a country road
outside of Santa Fe, after which they drove to a lonely road and talked,
Again FUCHS states that both meetings were arranged to suit nvenience
of the contact who arrived and departed from Santa Fe by bus.?e.ffo

" ————

FUCHS was unable to identify the photographs of P VEBER,
ABRAHALL BROTHMAL, JULES KORGHEIN, JOSEP@&IZ or GREGOR IFETS.?%SW
Reviewing an album of photogrephs, FUCHS selected the photograph of
WHITTAS ‘BERS wearing a hat as resembling the cast of features of his
Amsrican contact, FUCHS admitted he received an unspscified book from I
_PFRIN, a defendant in the Guzenko espionage case, but denied knowing

LPERTN or having any personal contact with him. (;9: l\
FUCHS has to date refused to identify the person, a Comnurdet Party
member, who first placed FUCHS in touch with t he Russisns in 1941 and contends
that the identity of this person is immaterial, (‘) UL

With regard to the statemient of ROBERT HEINEMAN that the unknown
chemist who visited the HEINEMAN residence looking for FUCHS, had a surmems
commencing with the letter & FUCHS states that the name ROB with varia-
tions, is meaningless to him,

S A

RESULTS OF INTERVIEWS OF KRISTEL AND ROBERT HEINZAN

R,

The Boston Office has interviewed KRISTEL HEINEMAN, who is presently
a patient at the Vestboro State Hospital, Westboro, Massachusetts, vhere she
has been c onfined since April 5, 19L9. The hospital records reflected that
KRIST:L HEINEMAN is a schisophrenic-melancholiec,

T A ——————
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¥rs. HETEMAN stated that she saw her brother, EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS
for a few days during the Charistmas holidays of 1933 and that she heard from
other members of the family in 193k, that he had been compelled to resign from
the University at Xiel because of his political activity. She believed that
21l of his scholhstic records had been stamped, "This man is a Communist", and
2s 2 politicnl fugitive, he walked aqross the German borders to France,

In 1935, when she was enroute to this country, she spent two days
with her brother in Paris and did not hear from him again until 1543 and then
indirectly. In early 1945, she st2tes that FUCHS wrote that he was coming
to visit them. She recalls that FUCHS visited the HEINENAN home sometime in
Februnry, 1945, during which visit he spent two or three days in her home.

It is her recollection that thereafter, he was a frequent visitor
in 1945 for one-day periods, that is, he had arrived in the morming and de-
parted in the afternoon or evening, She recalled that FUCHS'! only friend
in Jambridge was a man named DEUTSCH whom she believed had worked with FUCHS
at Los Alamos. Upon the termination of the los Alzmos work, DEUTSCH came
to the hassachusetts Institute of Technology as a faculty member.

It is to be noted that the los Alamos records reflect that FUCHS
was visiting in Cambridge, Massachusetts, from February 11 to 25, 1945,
Irs, HEIVE AN stated that approximately three weeks before FUCHS arrived in
Cambridge in February, 1545, 2n unidentificd chemist called at her home and
inquircd as to whether or not FUCHS had arrived. This unknown man intro-
duced mimself to her as a chemist who had worked with her brother,
Yors, HEINENAN is under the impression the unknowm man had worked with FUCHS
a2t Los Llamos, although detailed questioning on this point revecled thers
ig no basis now known to her for this assumption. :

On the occasion of this first wvisit, the unlnown mon visited with
¥rs. HEINEMAN and her children and she gave him lunch, She informed this
man of the approximate time of her brother's arrival in Cambridge, tlassachusetts.
Wrs. HEINEMAN stated that there w=s no one at her home except the children
anc the unknovm person on this occasien, ‘

On the sccond dzy of FUCHS' visit to the HEINEMAN home in Febrﬁa:y,
1945, this same unknovm men again rang her doorbell. She stated that this
non and FUCHS spent aporoximately fiftesn minutes conferring in her living
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room. She stated she was present but did not listen to their comversation
and that she has the impression now that they were well-acquainted with one
another. On this occasion, the unknown man brought candy for the HTINEMAN
children 2nd to her best recollection a book entitled, "Mrs, Palmer's Honey",
for her.

Mrs. HEINEM.N does not know whether the chemist received amything
from TUCHS or gave him anything, but she was under the impression thet the
unimovn man was again between trains and left shortly after his arrival.

Sometime in the following few months, this same unknotm mon again
stopped ot her home and made inquiry as to whether FUCHS might visit her,
She had no recollection of an impending visit from FUCHS and so advised the
unkno'm man, Again, she gave the unknown man luncheon. Again, only she and
the children were present, but she has a dim recollection on the visit that
her husband might have met this man as he was about to leave the HEINEMAN
home, She also recalled that the unknom man had promised her oldcst boy,
STEPHEN, 2 chemistry set but had never given it to him.

Mrs. HEINEMAN provided the following physical description of the
unlnovm man:

hge: L5 (15L5)

Height: 51 83

Weight: 180 1bs.

Build: Stocky

Hair: Very dark brown, thin, not curly
Complexion: Dark

lcecent: None

Residence: She is of the impression he came

from the Chicago arez.

Mrs. HEINELUN also believed that the unknown man had made some
reference to his wife and that he had more than one child, younger than her
owvn second child, This would make the child or children of the unimovm man
less than four years of age in 1945,

It is her further recollection that the unkno'm man had approached
the HEINEM'AN residence by wallidng and that he had come into the c¢ity by train.
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She also recalled that when FUCHS first heard that the man had been asking for
him at the HEDE'AN residence, he had expressed surprise over the fact thet
the men had taken the trouble to come to Cambridge looking for FUCHS, It was
her further recollection that the unltnown man had stayed for luncheon but that
on the morning he contacted FUCHS, he stayed only a short time, perhavs only
fifteen minutes. She 2lso stated that the unknown man showed 2 familiarity
with children and played well with her children.

ROBERT HEINEUAN. has furnished the following physical description of
the wnknown mon:

NY 65-15136 ,

Name: Unknown; believes starts with RQB,
possible ROEBINS, ROBERTS, ROBINSON;
first name, JOSEPH o |

Age: 30 years (19L5)

Height: 51 8e

Face: Round, full

Build: Stocky

Heir: Dark and thinning with impression
of baldness .

Dress: Conservative; wears glasses; well
mannered

The HEINEMANS also recall that possibly the City of Philadelphia
and the ocmount of snow in Buffale were mentioned by the unknown man in the
course of one of the visits,

ANALYSTS OF ABOVE INFORMATION

It appears quite obvious from the statements made by FUCHS that
it is his intention to protect the identity of persons whom he regards as innocent
as exemplified by his statement that the name of the Communist Party member who
arranged for his first contnct with the Russians is incidental and jmmaterial.

It is also obvious that in relating ths details of his meetings with
the unknowm subject in Boston, he is attempting to proteot his sister, KRISTEL
HEINEIZN, by denying that he had ever met with the unkmown subject in her home,

S W———
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Tt is alse conceivable that he is withholding information regarding
his associntion with ISRAEL HALPERIN, a member of the Canadian espionage ring.
It is to be noted thot FUCHS, according to TONEY R. WX-SKYRME, an associate,
that he, FUCHS, and Dr, RUNDOLFYPEIRZLS visited Yontreal, Canada, prior to the
time that they left Mew York for Los /lamos in 194k, It is knorm further
that FUCHS visited ‘ontreal in 1945 and further that he departed for Great
Britzin in 1946fyom lentreal, indicating that there may be some connection
between FUCHS! activities and the activities of the Canndian ring under the

direction of ColonelXZMBOTIN. W
T8pp--

KNOWN F.CTS CONCERNINGTHE MOVEYENTS IND IDENTITY Q Q )
% UNKNOWY SUBJECT, |WA,] "GOOSE" (GUS), ARNAUD (ARNOED)
’ £ St e

Confidentizl Informant T=-3, of known reliability,givised on Eugust,29 ,ﬂJ )
194k, theto was a possibility in the immediate future of GOOSE payjng 2 visit
to FUCHS! sister, Mrs, XRISTEL, HEINEMAN, Cambridge, Massaghusetts, the
%ﬁ‘ same date, Confidential Informant T-3 @reported that a.ftertFUCHS had ¥ailed

to show up at some meetings, apparently in New York in August, 19L);, GOOSE
checked at FUCHS' apartment and was told that FUCHS had returned to Great
BritainﬂQ( U/ o
Oon October L, 19U, Confidential ¥iformant I‘-)ﬁtated thot it had
been learned that|Mrs, HEDIEL'N had returned home that GOOSE'S next
rip to see her was planned for October 12, 19 October 5, 194k, T-3
ported that JGOOSE!S code neme had bee nged to ARNAUD (mmun)_.]@@ W

On or about@_ovember 1k, 19L4,7- arned that theEioviet igent
GOOSE or ARN/UD, reported that on his last visit to the sister of EITL JULIUS
KLAUS FUCHS, he had learned that FUCHS had not returned to Great Britain but
had gone to "Camp Two" (Los Alamos) in New Mexico, GOOSE learned that FUCHS,
apparently, flew to Chicago from which point he telephoned his sister, advis-
ing her of his destination and promising to visit her during the Christmas

sezson of 13hlL. GOOSE reported that he was making arrangements to ‘sstablish
contact with FUCHS during FUCHS' visit with his sister around Christmas, 1944

Confidential Informant T-3 furtherEeported that theE.IGB represent-
ative in New York had been furnished with informationr egarding the atomiﬂ[ 4%) A~
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Energy progrem, particularly with respect to the British participotion therein.
The informmnt believed that on June 15, 194k, FUCHS turned over the third part
of a document in the ™MSE®™, a scries probably entitled, “"Fluctuation and
Efficiency of a Diffusion Plant. Part Three. The Effect of Fluctuations

in the Flow of N-2%, which document was written by FUGHQW @/

On or about June 15, TobY ; it was learned furtrer thet FUCKS might
hove to leove within a matter of six weeks qn or about August 1, 194, ((]
(Letually, FUCHS left New York for Los Alamos on.or about Awgust 12, 194lL.

MGB representative in New York reported that he did nd¥ deem it advisable
to concentrate on liaison on the Maphattan Engineering District in GOOSE for
the recson it would be too risky.  He further commented that such aplan
would be favorable in that it would limit the group of persons presumably
to be contnetr~d by the MGB, but it bably would not be advisable fran
another unspecified standpoint, | &X‘U

5 Conficential Informant T<3 reported that on|December 13, l9h.hI1_;he

On December 20, 19Ll, the New York MOB representative mede reference
to GOOSE a2nd slso to a laboratory. He commented further that -GOOSE contem-—
plated entering into contracts with firms in a very shord time, He stated
that GOOSE stated it would not be necessary to have help from the NGB, but
that as now indicated, he will require about "2,000, The MGB representative
stated he considered that GOOSE was actually under-estimating the difficulties
of organizihg a laboratory and had not yet determined the possibilities of
working vith firms once he had made contracts with them. He stated that GOOSE
is strongly depending upon materialization of such cont.racts@( ujh

[fc. was suggested to GOOSE that he onalyze the possibilities in more
detail, The liGB reprcsentative stated that a2 closer ure of this matter
would, not be available until the end.of January, 19h5)M\Confidentia) Informant
T-3&believed that at this time|GOOSE might already have hade some sort of plan, Al
eoncerning persons ibly to work with him in th templated loboratory.

g p possibly Jork with n the contempla ora orﬂ(/jx)

Ee MGB representative also advised that GOOSE had selected the

title, "Problems of the Practical Applicotion Under Production Conditions of
the ‘;ess of the Thermal Diffusion of Gases™, as thg subject for his
work - s further indicated some possibility thatJGOOSE wes one of =
group ten students in the New York City area,

—_—
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E\J.rthermore , On Octobc”r 1, 19LL, GOOSE reported to his Soviet
espionage superiors that the "Construct.er" another Soviet Lgent, positively
identified as \BRAHAM BROTHMAN, had quit nis Job at Chemurgy Design Company
and was then collaborating on the Aerosol matter mt!ﬁH’I LIG. Xiso GOOSE
reported that A two business arrangements, BROTHIIY been cheated by
his oartner urther, Confidential Informant T-3reported that{GOOSE had
stated that THIZ.N had set up his own laboratory at 113 East 32nd Street,
New York City, with the help of the Graver Tank Company and the Bridgeport
Tonk Company, and that in the next r ee wecks, BROTHMAN would cone
clude his work on Aerosol and DD_J j @7

WY 65-15136 .

Further, Confidentinl Infomant T-3{£ated that @OOSE con lated
further use of BROTHMAN and a mention was made of 4100 a2 month b
uncble to determine whether that sum was intended for BRO . ) U— /

ANLLYSIS OF THE ABOVE INFORMATION -

(5.

) In the first place, it appears definite that Unknown Subject,
GOOSngwas handling ABRAHAM BROTHMAN ag well as FUCHQ@S is based on the
ct That the information furnished by \GOOSE on October‘¥y 19Lk, concerning
ﬁ BROTHMAN was accurate in all details and a direct contact with BROTHMAN is
fu.rther indicated by the fact that GOOSE recported t in tvro business arrange-
ments, BROT}"'IN had been cheated by his pc.rtnerj

It is not likely that GOOSE would have obtained such an intervretation
of any business differences of BROTHIYN from 2 third party and it is more likely
that he would have obtained it directly from BROTHMAN, GOOSE also revealed
in this report on BROTHLN 2an intimate knowledge of EROTHMAN!S business

& activities, including the identity of two firms who were assisting BROTHIUN
in his new business venture, vwhich knowledge also is m &i;‘jely to have come
from BROTHLM to GOOSE than from any third party.

Since it is further known that¥onfidential Informant GREGORY and
later H,'.RRY were handling BROTHLN for JAGOé%LOS knovm Soviet lgent,
in 1940-1941,)it 1s again reason2ble to _ass BROTHMAN was being handled
directly {i an bj third parEg (’%ﬁl

_—
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It is conceivable, although only remotely possible, that FUCHS!
purpose in tclephoning his sister from Chicago to inform her of his destination
was occzsioned by the unsuccessful effort by FUCHS to meke contact with GOOSE
in Chicago., Yorcover end in substantiation of this theory, it should be
remembered that eround June 15, 154k, GOQSE was aware that FUCHS might leave
Mew York (and the United States) around .iugust 1, 15Lhkh, and that he may have
furnished FUCHS with an address or telephone number at which FUCHS might
contzet him in the event he would leave, Apparently, GOOSE was not aware
of FUCHS! departure until the visit with Mrs. HEINEMAN, probably in Oetober,
19L4l, which would indicate that FUCHS may have aticmpted to contact GOOSE
unsuccessfully in Chicago. lk

WY 65-15136 '

On the other hand, it is entirely possible that FUCHS furnished
GOOSE with the name and address of his sister in Cambridge, Massachusetts,
with the idea of informing her of his whereabouts and destination, in
order that GOOSE might contact her regarding it. It is possibly significant,
hoviever, that krs, HEINEM W is of the impression thet GOOSE may have come
from the Chicago area.‘}'%(‘u] .

PNy e .

iy m———
It would also a2ppear that TOOSE had some comnection with the Man-

hottan Enginecring District since in December, 154L, there wes some consideration

MED and GOOSE. (* Q,Aj T

——

being given by tfh% UGB representctive to concentrating all liaison in the

Furthermore, it is quite definite that GOOSE wns considering the
opening of a laboratory in December, 15Lk, and that he would receive help
in this busincss venture from the MGB, Further, as was noted above, GOOSE
had selected the title for his work, "Problems of Practigel Lpplication Under
Production Conditions of the Thermal Diffusion of Gasea"% u)

On this point, Confidentinl Informant T-2L, who is in a position to
knowr, has stated that that title is a reasonable and logiczl one to have been
gselected by someone who, in order to write an intelligent document in keeping
with the title, would have had to have an over-all and intimcte knowledge of
the »roduction problems encountered at the thermal diffusion projcct (S-50)
at 0ak Ridgc, Tennessce,

Confidential Informant T-z4stated that the H. KeYferguson Compary
of Newr York constructed and operated the thermal diffUETIon uwnit 2t 02K Ridge
which, in itsclf, s an oxtraordinary procedure, since usually onc company
would construct the unit and another would operate it. It was Confidential
Informont T-24 's opinion that someone high in the operational department of

21
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Ferguson, or among the ranking MED officers or among the civilian Navy per-
sonnel who supervised the 5-50 project, would have authored such 2 document,
Confidential Informant T-24stated that anyone else associated with the S-S0
project, would not have hnd the over-all picture of the production problems
encountered, :

In this connection, Confidential Informent T-24considered it quite
kely that any theoretical physicist or chemist whose interests are in the
theory involved rather than the production problems, would have written guch
o document. He stated that 2n engineer is more likely to have written the
document,

Confidential Informont stated that in the event the document was
written after the spring of 1945, it would have been written ns a Mdeclossi-
fying document" and, hence, would not be indexed in ary rscords now main-
tained by the Atomic Epergy Commission., T-24stated that the S-50 project
was begun in about July, 19hl, was a failure and was closed dovm in the spring

or early summer of 19LS,

ince, however, {t is known that the Unknovm Subject,| GOOSE, was &U
meeting with FUCHS in Mew York in 194k, in Boston in early 1945 and in Santa Fe
in late 1945, it would heve been necessary for somcone connected with the S-50
projcct to have done siderzble traveling from Oak Ridge to be holding these
meetings with FUCHS otographs, hotever, are being obtained of Fergusem, MED
and Havy personnel for exiibitedto the HEINEMANS and FUCHS.

\

FUCHS'! RESIDENCE IN NEW YORK CITY

The Bure2u had advised previously that FUCHS lived in an aportment
house between Columbus and Amsicrdam fivermes znd between 59 and 72 Streets,
New York City, and that he occuried a first floor front in this epartment
which was located on the south side of the street. Actually, between 59th
Strect and 72nd Street, Broadway runs north and south between Columbus and
lmsterdom Lvenues for 2 greater portion of that distence.

Subscquently, on Februnry 2, 1950, the Bureau advised by teletype

that after his residence at the Teft Hotel, FUCHS had lived at the Barbizon
Plaza Hotel and next in an apartment on ™est 77th Street, midvmy betoen

- 18 -
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Columbus znd Aimsterdam Avenues, approximately 120 Viest 77st Stroot. FUCHS
wes sald to have taken this apartment fro 1S, another member of the British
ffusion Mission, vhen ARMS returned to Creat Britain, February 28, 19kl, kw
ig%hce it was 2lso known that the Ugk )Subject o00 had visited FUCHS!
partment possidbly in Jiugust, 19h£:]2§§€‘olching nvestigation was conducted

in an effort to locate FUCHS' apartmont and to determine whether the apartment
superintendont or any roomer recalled FUCHS or any of his visitors,

The following investigation was performed by SA JOSEPH C. WALSH and
the renorting agent:

Inquiry wns made vwith negative results -t the following zddresses
211 on the south side of ‘est 77th Street between Columbus and ~msterdam
LVEIuGSs ¢

100, 102,10L, 106, 108, 110, 112, 114, 116, 118, 120, 122, 12kL, 126,
128, 130, 132, 13k, 136, 138, 1Lo, bk, 1L6, 146, 150, 152, 15k, 156, 166, 168,
170 and 172,

In the cose of 128 Yost 77th Street, one Mr. GEORGE SCHULIZW advised
that this apoartment had rocently been renovated and that most ‘of the present
occupents had moved inte the house since the renovetion. SCHULMLN was shown
the photograph of FUCHS aad he Tailed to identify it.

Subsequently, Ul1e Burzau cdvised that FUCHS probably lived at 128
“lest 77th Strcet, tolephone, 1r. 4-6785. The following investigoation was
conducted by S. R.LPH F. MILLER:

The Jamusry, 1SLl, Manhatten Telepncne Directory listed the above
number to Mrs, FRIED! ST/DTLER,

Mr. and Mrs. VILLIA T.DLEICGH advised that they have resided in this
butldiag for ~bout ten ye~rs ir .ipartment ¢-. and that Mes, FRIED!. ST/DTLER
had been the c1ly laadlady wntil June, 1949. vhen sne scld the btuilding and
moved to 58C!: 189th Streeb, Flushing, Long Island. Neither !7. nor HMrs. WADLEIGH
could identify n rhotograph of FUCHS.

The recnrds of Conf’dentinl Informant T-ly, of known reliability, re-
flected that FUCHS occupisd Apartment 3-A from Feoruary 1 to Awef) 12, 194,

ﬂuv&s’c
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and that he listed his employment &5 _the British Supply Mission, 115 Broad
Street, Jew York City. One HENRY 1S had oceupied this apartment from
January 20 to January 27, 1%4li. The nzunes of the other roomers who occupied
opartments ot 128 West 77th Street, during the pertinent period, are as
follows:

AL HORSKY, August 18 to November 1, 194k, FUCHS! apartment,
She is employed in Doctors Hospital and_. left the forwarding address, 11l West
103rd Street.

iajor S LEY, Apartment 3-B from February 9, 19L3 to March 31,
1945, DMajor FOLEY Wrs with the United States Air Corps, 90 Church Street,
New York City, and left the forwarding 2ddress of the Pentagon Building,
“Joghdngton, D. C,

¥rs, FRIEDEXSTIDTLER, from March 15, 1911 to July 6, 1946.

Hrs., MAXSSTIEGEL, Apartment b1, July 6, 19kl to March 27, 1945,
and left the forwrrding address, 3215 35th Street, Astoria, Long Island.

GLAI"MCC.’BF‘ Apartment h-—B, October 28, 1947 to sometime in 1945,

LIDMETANKLIY and LS FLSNER, Apartment 5-A from February 25, 19k,
to June 15, 19L5, and left the’forwnrding address 100-10 67th Road, Forast
Hllls- .

Mrs, HARRISSFOBERTS, Apartment 5-B, from Fabruary 18, 19LkL to May 22,
1945, and left forwarding nddress of 265 Franklin Street, Holton, Haine,

LETIS B« XORNS, Apartment 2-B, from June 6 to December 1, 15hh, and
left forwarding address 687 Beylston Street, Boston, I"ssc.chusetts.

ELEAN OFFA, fpartment 2-B; March 1 to June 1, 19k, and left for.
werding address, 323 West 21st Street, New York City.

Mrs. FRIED, STADTIER, 5804 189th Street, Flushing, stated that she
and her husband owned 2nd operated the apartmenrt house at 128 West 77th Street,
from 1941 until Mr. ST/DTLER'S death in 1947. Mrs, STADTLER, who is an aged
woman, advised that she did not recall the tenants in Apartment 3-4 in 194l
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assigned night duty at Doctors Hogpital, New York, during 211 the time they
lived together at this address. MNrs. HILIBRAND knew nothing concerning the
former tenant of this apartment, She stated that the name of FUCHS was un-~
familiar to her and she did not recognize a photograph of FUCHS. She further
stated she did not recall any inquiries made at her apartment concerning the
former tenant., She advised Miss MASLE 1s presently employed at the Methodist
Hospital in New York, and resides at 354 West 58th Street, New York,

The Boston Office was requested by telctype to interview lirs, HARRIS
ROBERTS, Holten, Maine, and LETIS R. KORNS, Boston, Massachusetts, The Washing-
Ton Feld Office was requested to lLocate and interview Major S. FOILY who
occupied the apartment next to FUCHS during all the time that FUCHS was there.

Efforts are continuing in the New York Office to locate other resi-
dents of 128 Vest 77th Street, New York City.

6 commection with* I'.t'ﬁé xﬁee I g_'s betwe CHS and GQOSE.in Santa Fe&w
% New Hexico in_June, 1945, and thc fall of 19 & Albuquerque Office was
requested t?;gnew availa tel records r he month of Junc, 19L5, in
an effort t

identifyf GOOSE, letter of February 7, 1945, the Albuquerque
Office furnished all inforfztion obtained on E‘;;sons reglstenng a Fe ,
hotels and motels from eastern citics for the month of June, 19 hEre
follows a list of names and addresses of individuals registering atlthe
IaFonda Hotel, Santa Fe, for the month of June, 1545:

W JThET
/
.4 & Wame and Address Dates at LaFonda
N
QJ\‘ k ¢ PAUL GALLOTAY, Los Alamos, New Mexico 5/29,30
® ¢ \ Ers, HAILTON SUITH, Richmond, Virginia 5/30 6 /hs
VN lrs, FRANCES LARSE‘.‘I, Detroit, iHchigan 5/31-6/2/1;5
b G fy D¥e and lrs, W, ¥, LAUGHLIN, Burton, Ohio 6/3,2/L5
Y N \'‘Mrse G. W. D. DASHIIL, 39 University Circle, 6/2-9 /5
R Charlottesville, Virginia
N \ X “Mrs. T. R, MORTON, 1100 South Oakland Avenus, 6/2-9 /4,5
:\ i Pasadena, California
§ & Y. and lirs, MAURICE J. LETON and Child &6/2-/45
S Q‘f 30 Rockefeller Plaza, New York, New York
A JOHN CUNTHER, LO East L9th Street, New York, 6/2-5/45
N\ NMew York

T
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Neme and Address | - A Dates at laFonda
Ltes Comdr, G. F. FLOYD & FA}E[I.Y, 899 Madison

Us S. Navy, Memphis, Tennessee 6/3-5/L5
H, . SMOY, Route 1, Umlon, Ohio " 6/3-5/45
WALTER WEMKERT, 1790 Broadway, New York 6/2-L/45

Ensign WILLIA¥ A, FEAT, 517 Elm, Ann Arbor, Mich, 6/3-1/u5

J, J. ROCHE, 622 N, Water Street, Milwaukee,

Wisconsin ' 6/3-1/15
lirs, BLANCHE !AAS, 525 Southerland Avenue,
Indianapolis, Indiana 6/h=1/u5

Major & Mrs, U. T. SCHAEFER, Rapon or
Ripon, Wisconsin 6/1i=7/15

VIRGINI: BAST EAGLES, 8016 - 2nd Ave., South,
Birmingham, Alabama 6 /h=5/L5

BETTY V/EEDFALL & Daughter, 726 S. GI‘OVe Avenue, ‘
Oak Park Illinois 6/1=5/4,5

It. & lirs. LINUS R, PIKE, Navy Dept.,Washington,D.C. 6/h-5/M45

¥Mr. and krs. ARTHUR E. HUTCHINSON,
Chester Springs, Pennsylvania - 6/u=-5/145

Mrs, WINTHROP GARDENER, East Hamptonm,
Long Island, New York 6/5-8/45

Yr. and Mrs, WINSLOW DAVIS, 55 E, 72nd St., N.Y.C. 6/5-6/145
NDAL HAGESSON, F, T. BRAY, 229 West L3rd St., N.Y.C. 6/5-8/L5
EDU.RD G, TENNANT, 1L53 Chapin St. ,M.W.,

Washington, D. C. 6/6~9/u5
Chicago, Illinois 6 /6-8/L5
RUTH Y00DS, Spofford, New Hampshire 6/6=3/115

ifrs and Irs. HOWARD P. KAPO, 1628 Dewey Avenue,
Portsmouth, Ohio 6/6-3/145

\ !
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Name and Address , . J

Cpl. ard ¥rs. JALTER KUTCHINS 400 North
Pemnsylvania, lansing, Michlgan

E. N. KONAHAN £ wife, 11 Byfestd Street,
Bristel, Rhode Island

¥r. and ¥rs. G, PLACZEH, P, O. Box 1663,
Santa Fe, New Mexice

Mrs. ¥, C, HELFRRS, Box 565,
Moultrieville, South Carolina

EARL B, aCUFF, 41st, ¥oline, Illinois

FRANCES N. LeDCEX, 14 Hobbs Street,
Jamestown, Rhode Island

Col. JOSTPH J, SCHUIER, 401 Hillside
Avenue, Lancaster, Psnnsylvania

Mrs. BETTY AUSTIN ANDERSON, 2211 ifarket St.
Jacksonville, Florida

D. . BOLTON, ¥, J, EASTMAN, 2160 Chatfield
Drive, Cleveland, Ohio

Mrs, F. K. EKEY’ Majestic Hotel
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

MELVILLE G. ROSINOU, 21 East 52nd
New York, New York

FRED STRaUSS, 222 Jest 29th, New York,
New York

Cpl. & Mrs, <ALTER KUTCHINS, 400 North
Pernsylvania, Lansing, Michigan

R. M. ¥acNEELY, ALBERT R. LOPES,
Annapolis, Yaryland

NORMAN L'ENME, 1942 Borth Lowell avenus,
Chicago, Illinois

C. A. BOMD & Family, 7737 St. Martins

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 24

Dates at la Fonda
6/6-7/45

6/6~7/45
6/6-8/45
6/6-7/45

6/6-7/45
8/6-1/45

6/6-1/45
&/7-8/45
6/7-9/45
6/7-10/45
6/1-8/22/45
6/7-24/45
&/7-8/45
6/8-9/45

6/8-9/45

€/8-9/45
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Name and Address /

/

RUTH H.  ANDERSON, 5844 ilest Nort.h Averue,
Chicaczo, Illinoia .

»

L. L, TYRNEULL, Nash Kelvinator Corp.,
Detroit, Michigan

SHIRIEY R. CANN, 350 5th Avenus,
New York, New York

E. F. EGGIETON, 3532 North 15th Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Miss YVONNE BORDE, 36 Jest 47th Street,
New York, New York

Major & Mrs. S, D, 'EISSMAN, 22 Devonshire
South, Boston, Massachusetts

JILLTAM ¥, BOYKIN, Vineland, Ne Jersey

ANN E. AEIGLE, 6-251 G Building,
Detroit 2, ichigan

Mrs, KENDALL S. BRYANI & Son, Salisbury,
Connecticut

Mr. and Mrs, H, 7. GOREY, 18443 Muirland
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan

Lt. (j.gl) & Mrs. J. P, M.ALONE,
Cleveland, Ohio

RUTH £. TETELEY, 40 Grazier Road,
Cambridge, I‘assachusetts

Lt. & Mrs. JOHN J. HANLIN, 367 Ruckel
Road, akron, Ohio

Dr. & Mrs. VICHEL PLJOsN, 2141 Eye Street,
#ashinzten, D.C.

Mrs, EFFIE VaNLEY, Harvard, Tllipois

SWMNER GRANBY, 2311 Shady Avenue,
Pittsburg, Pennsylvania

Mrs., ZIRICK LEINSDORF, 25 larchmont Avanue,
ILarchmont, New York
=25m

0

Dates a La F

6/8-9/45

6/9-11/45
6/9~12 /45
6/9/45
6/10-12/45
6/11-19-45

6/11-13/45
6/11-16/45

6/11-13/45
6/11-12/45
6/11-12/45
6/11-12/45

6/11-12/45

6/12-13/45

6/12-14/45
6/12-13/45

6/128/45.~
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Name and Address

i S \
VARCARZT  KOBER, 1010 Fifth AvenueTs : w
New York, New York /

Miss B""A .T'GIL & Child" ;-

1010 Tifth Avenue, New York, New York

He n. PERSON, New York, New York

SKIPY JOIES and JOE DuFixR10,
USO #2, 8 .Jest 4Oth Street, New
York, New York

CARL FORD, USO #2, 8 .jest 40th Street,
New York, New York

BERL JTILLIANS and ALBERT CONTRERAS
USC #2, 8 dest 4LOth Street, New York,
Nes York

LYNN STEVENS and LARRY STEVENS
UsO #2, 8 dest 4Oth Street, Wea
York, New York

LORETTA OAKER, ETHCL VANISH, and
LORAINZ SODJARK, USO #2, 8 .Jest
40th Street, New York, New York

CARL JiLTZ.S and HAROLD J. MITCHELL
U0 #2, 2 Jest 40Oth Street, New
Yerk, New York

GIN'EY' STEVENS and JOSEPHINE CONIZERAS
USO #2, B Jest 4Oth Street, New
York, New York

ARTHUR i:ONISQ'ERY, New York, New York

1 Fourth avenue
farren, Pennsylvania

Cpl. E. R. SCHUARTZ & wife, Essex House

New York, MNew York

Mrs. F. .J. SCHNEIDER, BARILYN SCHNEIDER,

and LOUISE FREYHOFER, 444 Evergreen
Avenue, East Lansing, ichigan

FRITZ REAL, Legation of Ssitzerland,
Jashingtcn, D.Ce

Egates at la Fonda
1
6/12-18/45

6/12-18/45

6/12-13/45
6/13-14/45

6/13-14/45

6/13-14/45
6/13-14/45
6/13-14/45
6/13-14/45
6/13-14/45

6/13-13-45(day rate)
6/13-16/45

6/13=7/1/45

6/13-16/45

6/13-17/45
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Name and Address T SF
WALTER BUSSHARD, 1026 Mat. Press Buildffig,
Jaghington, D.C. /

GERSON GUSICRF, address 410 ’D‘lbu:z

4B HUTZ & .[ife, Fond du Lac, Iisconsir

OLAN J. HILL, 3930 Tulane, Lou Kentucky
American A1r Filter Comnany

~ ¥. i. COCHRAY, Thomasville, Georgia
ARTHUR I“CNTGOVERY, New York, New York

Dr. & Mrs, MICHET, PLJOsN, 2141 Eye Stre¢t,
#ashington, D. C,

KENT MURRY & Family, Lake w@orth, Florida

Mrs., GRAHAM BATES, 385 Madison Avenus,
New York, New York

E. OVERMETER, B8O East Jackson,
Chicago, Illinois '

YVONNE A. RIDDERSTAD, Caroline Country
Club, Hartsdale, New York

HAROLD B. POLLOCK, 57 Knollwood Road,
Rockville Center, New York

Mrs. ALLYN B. FORBES, 1l Fayerwsather Street
Cambridge, Lassachusetts

C. ¥. GILL, Gulf Oil Corporation,
Pittsbursh, Pennsylvania

ELIZABETH 3, PO.ELL, 80 Norwood Avenue,
Buffalo 13, New York

M/Sgt. CLAUDE R, SCH.IOB, 333 East 43rd
Streot, New York, New York

Mr. and }rs. DaVIDY, KENDALL & JaRE,
119 East Huron Street, Chicago, Illinois

H. L, HENNIGAS, 1091 (street name
11legible ), Datroit, Michigan

ET Dates at la Fonda

6/13-17/45

6 /1414745
5/14-16/45
6/14-16/45

6/14-19/45
6/15-15/45
6/14=15/45

6/14-15/45
6/15-20/45

6/15-16/45
6/15-20/45
6/15-16/45
6/16~18/45
6/16=17/45
6/16-17/45
6/16-17/45
6/17-18/45

6/17-18/45




